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NOTICE

1 This Form for annual report should be filled out in iripl*cate and two copies
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commssion. Bureau of accounts,
Washington, D C 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report
s made QOne copy should be d in respondent’s files Attention is specially
directed 1o the following provisions of Part 1 of the Interstate Commerce Act

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, lessors, and associstions

(2) The Interstate Commerce Commussion may require—

(1) camers. brokers. lessors, and assocustions, ot classes of theth as the Commussion
may prescnbe. to file annual, penodsc, and special reports with the Commussion containing
answers 1o questions asked by 1, and

(2) a person furrushing cars or protective services against heat or cold 10 a rail or express
carmner providing transportation subject to this subtitle, to file reports with the Commusaion
COMMAINIAG answers (0 questions about those cars or services

(X1} An annual report shall contain an account, tn as much detail as the Commussion
may requre, of the affaury of the camer, broker, lessor, or association for the 12-month
penod ending on the 311t day of December of cach year However, when an annual report is
made by a motor carner. a broker, o a lessor or an associanon maintained by or interested in
one of them. the person making the report may elect to make it (or the 13-month period
accounting year ending at the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person on the basts of that accounang
year

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commussion by the end of the 3rd month after
the end of the year for which the report is made unless the Commussion extends the filing
date or changes the penod covered by the report The annual report and, if the Commission
requires, any other report made under thus section, shall be made under oath

(¢) The Commussion shall streamline and simplify, to the maximum extent practcabile,
the reporung requirements applicabie under this subchapter to motor common carmers of
property with respect (o transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions
of section 10922(bX4XE) of tus title apply and to motor contract camers of property with
respect to transportaton provided under permuts o whuch the provisioas of section
10923(b) 5) of thus utle apply Pub L 95-473, Oct 17, 1978, 92 Stat 1427, Pub L
96-296 § 5(b), July 1. 1980 94 St 796

(49)U.S.C. 11981.(g) A person required to make a report to the Commussion, answer a
qQuesbon, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under this subtitle concerning transporta-
©on subject 1o the junsdiction of the Commussion under subchapeer 1l of chapeer 105 of thus
tide, or an officer, agent, or employee of that person that (1) does not make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compietely, and truthfully answer the question, (3) does not make,
prepare. or preserve the record 1n the form and manner prescnibed by the Comnussion, or
(4) does not comply with section 10921 of this title, 18 Lisble to the United Stases
Government for a civil penalty of not more than $500 for each violation aad for not more
than $250 for each additional day the violation continues After the date of enactment of thus
sentence, no penalues shall be imposed under this subsection for a violaton relating to the
transpontanon of househoid goods Any such penalties that ware imposed prior to such date
of enactment shall be collected only i accordance with the provisions of subsection (h) of
thus section.

The term “carner” means a common camer subject to tus part, and inchades a recetver or
trustee of such camer, and the term “lessor” means & person owning a rulrosd, a water line,
or a pipe line, leased to and operated by a common carner subgect to this part, and includes a
recetver or trustee of such lessor,® * *

The respondent 15 further required to send to the Buresu of Accounts immediately upon
preparation, two copees of 1ts lasest annual report to stockholders See schedule B, page 2

2 The mnstructions 1n thus Form should be carefully observed, and each guestion shouid
be ered fully and fy. whether it has been dmnapr annual report
or oot Except 1n cases where they are specifically suthonzed, canceliations, arbitrary
check marks, and the like should not be used esthor as partial or as entire answers 10
mquines If any inquiry, based on a preceding 1aquary 1n the present report form is, because

of the answer rendered to such preceding inquary, inappiacabie to the person or corporation
1n whose behalf the report 1s made, such notation as “Not spphicable, see page
. schedule (or line) number _____" should be used \n answer
thereto, giving precise reference io the portion of the repors showing the facts wiuch make
the inquiry mnapplicable Where the word “none” truly and complesely states that fact,
should be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or any partcular porton of an
inquary Where dates are called for, the moath and day should be siated as well as the year
Customary abbreviations may be used 1n stating dates

3 Every annual report should, in all parnculars. be complese sn uself, and references to
the returns of former years should not be made to take the place of required entnies except as
herein otherwise specifically directed or authonzed

4 If it be necessary or destrable 10 msen addional statements, typewnttes or other, m 8
report, they should be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever practicable, on sheets
not larger than & page of the Form /nserted sheess should be securely anached, preferably
at the inner margin, atiachmens by pins or clips 1s insgfficiens

S Al entnes should be made in & permanent black ik Those of & coatrary character
should be indicated 1n parenthesis

6 Money 1tems, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown 1n
thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported 1n
subsidiary sccounts included 1n supporting schedhles must be 1n agreement with relased
pamary accounts For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less than $1,000 should
e ruused to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

7 Ralroed corporabons. manly disanguished as operating compames and lessor
companses, are for the purpose of report (o the Interstate Commerce Commussion divided
nto clssses An operanag company 18 one whose officers direct the business of transport-
ahoo and whose books contain operating as well as financial acoounts; & lessor company,
the property of which being leased to and operated by another company, 1 one that
mantuns a separate legal exastence and keeps financial but not operating accounts

Operating companes are broadly classified, with respect to thetr opersting revenues,
according to the following general defimibions:

Class | companses are those having annual operating revenues of $50,000,000 or more
For tus class, Annual Report Form R-1 s provided.

Class [I companies are those having annual operating revenues less than $50,000,000 but
n excess of $10,000,000.

Class [l compames are those having annual operating revenues of $10,000,000 or less
All switchung and termunal companses will be designated class I mailroads.

8 Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms
when used 1n this Form have the meanings stated below.

Commission means the Intersiate Commerce Commussion. Respondent mesas the
person or corporanion 1a whose behalf the report 1s made. Year means the year ended
December 31 for whuch the repors 1s made, The Close of the Yoar means the close of
business on December 31 of the year for which the repor is made, ov, 1 case the report s
made for a shorter penod than one year, it means Zhe¢ close of the period covered by the
report The Beganmung of the Year means the beginning of business on J y 1 of the year
Jor wiuch the repor: 1s made, or, in case the report 1s made for a shoreer pariod than one yeer,
1t means the beginning of the period covered by the report. The Proceding Year means the
year ended December 31 of the year next preceding the year for which the report 1s made
The Unsform System of Accounts for Rairoad Companes means the system of accounts I8
Part 1201 of Tisle 49. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

For lndex, See back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY
COMBINED WITH
ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1991

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

(Name) __B. C. KANE (Titley __CONTROLLER
(415) 541-2565

(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address) SOUTHERN PACIFIC BUILDING, ONE MARKET PLAZA, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)

(Telephone number)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 38559 Railroad Classificanion Index. served January 20. 1983. modified the reporting requirements for class. II. 111 and ail Switching and
terminal companies. These camers will noufy the Commussion oaly if the caiculation resuits in a3 different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commussion.

It 15 esumated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to compiete this collecuon of information. This estimate includes ume for
reviewing instructions, searching casting data sources, gathening and maintaning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerming the accuracy of this burden esumate or suggestions for reduang this burden shouid be directed to the Section of Admunistrauve
Services, interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Informstion and Reguiatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondeat, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there 1s nodung to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages exciuded and indicate the schedule number and ntie 1n the space provided below.
3. If oo schedules were omutted indicate “NONE.”

Page Scheduile No. Title

NONE

Raulroad Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers {0 the questions asked shouid be made 1n full. without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have tuken place dunng the year covered by this repont. they should be explained in full detadl.

1. Give n full the exact nume of the respondent. Use the words “The™ and “Company” only when they are pasts of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between raiiroud and rariwav  The corpurate name should be given umformiy throughout the report. notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the
“Venficauon." If the report 1s made by recesvers. trustees. 4 commuttee uf bondholders. or individuals otherwise 1n pussession of the property, state names and
facts with precision. If the report 1s for a consol:dated group. pursuant to Special Permssion from the Commussion. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on hine | below and list the consoiidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act: if under a general law. give date of filing cerficate of orgamzanons: if a reorganization
has been effected, give date of reorgamzanoa. If a recervership or other wust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If 2 partnersinp, give
date of formanon and also names 1 full of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of foreciosure of morngage or otherwise. according to the fact. Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

1. Exact name of common camer making tis repore S0Uthern Pacific Transportation Company Combined

With St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company. *
2. Date of incorporation ST~ February 20, 1969; SSW - January 16, 1891
3. Under laws of what Government, Stace..or-Termtory orgamzed? If more than one, name ail. If in bankrupicy. give court of junsdiction and dates
of beginmng of recesvership or trusteeship and of appotntment of receivers or trusiees

SPT = _lindexr the Geperal Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. Certificate

of Incorporation amended February 24, 1969, to eliminate provisions in
the certificate covering pre-emptive rights and cumulative voting.
(See report for year ended December 31, 1969.)
—SSW = See note 1
4. If the respondent was reorgamzed dunmg the year. invoived in a consolidaton or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full parncuiars

Note 1:
SSW - Under the General Railroad Laws of The State of Missouri as found
in the revised Statutes of Missouri 1889, Chapter 42, Article 2,
Page 37 Et. Seq. permitted to do business as a railroad company
of the Arkansas by virtue of having filed its Articles of Association
in the office of the Secretary of that State as provided by Article
34, Page 43 Et. Seq. of Act approved March 31, 1899.

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS
5. The respondent is required (o send to the Bureau of Accoumts, immediately upon preparation. two copres of its latest annual report to stock-
hoiders.
Check appropriate box:

J Two copres are attached to thus repost.
O Two copres will be submutted

(date)

& No annual report 1o stockholders is prepared.

* The Combined R-1 Report of Southern Pacific Transportation Company (SPT)
and St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company (SSW) excluded Class 2, Class 3
and non-carrier affiliated companies (for a list of companies, see
Schedule 310 and 310A). Such affiliated companies were reported under the
equity method for Schedules 200, 210 and 220. This treatment differs from
that used in SPT's Annual Report on Form 10-K in that all wholly-owned
(100%) affiliates ( as shown in Schedule 310) are included in Form 10-K on
a consolidated basis.

Raiuroad Annuai Report R-1




Road Imtuals SPT Year I9_9.1__. 3

C. VOTllNG POWERS AND LLECTIONS

1 Sute the pur value of each share of siock C ) per share. first preferred. . — per share, second preferred,

Is_m_ per share. debe: sick. s.None per share.

2 Suate whether or not each share of stock has the night (o one vote: if not. give full particuiars in a l‘ooanngé

3 Are voung nights porportional 1o holdings’ 1€S inot.smemnalf the rel holdings and corresponding voung rights
4 Are voung nghts dtlached to any secunties other thun stock ’ _0__ if so. name in a footnote each security. other than stock to which voung nghts are

attacned (as of the close of'the year). and siate in detail the relauon between hoidings and corresponding voung nghis. staung whesher voung nghts are actual or conungent, and

Jif contingent. showing the contngency

3. Has any class or 1ssue of securiies any special pnvileges in the elecuon of directors, irustees. or managers. or in the determination of corporste action by any method?
If so. d fully 1n a footnote each such class or issue and g1ve 3 sucainct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such

priviieges.
6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closm;_z;/

7. State the total voting power of ail secunty houe/s of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within_pne year of the date of such filing: if not, state as of the close of the
Jyw . votes, as Of

(Date)

8 Suate the total number of stockhoiders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No 7. 4/ stockhoiders

9. Gave the names of the thurty secunty holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compelation of list of stockholders of the respondent
(if within | year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voung powers in the respondent., showing for each his address. the number of votes which he would have
8 nght 10 cast on that date had a meeting then been 1n order, and the classficstion of the number of votes to which he was enutied. which respect to secunues heid by him,
h secunties bemg classified as common stock. second preferred stock, first preferved stock, and other secunues, stating in a footnote the names of such other securiues (if|
y). If any such holder heid in trust. give (in 2 footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voung trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and
of the tirty largest hoiders of the voung trust cerulficates and the amount of therr individual holdings. [f rhe srock book was not closed or the list of stockhoiders cmpnledi

wethin such year. show such thrity secusiy hoiders as of the close of the year.
Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
0 winch RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON -~
secunty holder WHICH BASED
Line wes dod Lne
Ne. Name of secunty hoider Address of sssunty holder Stock No
PREFERRED
Commen Second Firmt
(s w () (0] (¢) n
1 | SPT: 1
2 | BPTC Holdinglc/o Rio Grandd 1,000 1,000 2
3 Inc. Ind. Inc. 3
4 1515 Arapahoe |St. 4
P Denver, CO 80202 5
6 6
1 ] SSW: See noted and Remarks dn Page 4, ?
8 8
9 | Notes: 9
w{ 1/ SPT: Common - No P4ar 10
" Preferred - Ndne "
12 SSW: Common_-_ $100 ber share 12
13 Preferred - $ﬂ00 per sha 13
i4 14
is | 2/ SPT: No closing datle 15
16 SSW: No closing datle; record date for anngpal meeting! April 9, |
1 1991; meeting |[date May 1,] 1991. 17
18 18
vl 3/ SPT: 1,000 votes ag of Decembef 31, 1991. 19
P SSW: 144 votes (exdludes SPT's| votes of 370,049) as pf 2
2 January 31, 1992. a1
2 S 2 .
1u| 4/ SPT: 1 shareholder - 2
2% SSW: 17 shareholderls (excludes| SPT) 2% §
25 LI
26 26 ‘
) a7 !
28 3
29 hL I
30 30 |

Rasirosd Annual Report R-1



Road Inuiats: SPT Year 19.91

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued SPT - 1,000

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the electon of directors of the respondent. SSW = 1,478,896%
vOtes Cast.

11. Give the date of such meenng. _SEL_~ Al ril 26, 1991; SSW - May 1, 1991
12. Give the place of such . San Francisco, California
* Cast in cummunlative voting authorized for election of directors by
369,724 shares.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Note to Schedule C, Page 3, Item 9:
SSW - Security Holder (excludes SPT holdings)

No. of Votes,
Classified with

Respect to
No.E Votes Securities on
to Which wWhich Based
Security “Stock
Line Name of Address of Holders Preferred
No, Security Holder Security Holder was Entiled Common Second First
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (£)
1. Trenton Trust Co. Trustee Elizabeth, NJ 36 36
2. Benjamin Zatz Forest Hills, NY 30 30
3. Donald Zatz Forest Hills, NY 25 25
4, Joseph Guzman Los Angeles, CA 15 5 10
5. C. Tellenne Estate France 10 10
6. Ruth Hibbard Enfield, NH 6 6
7. DBC Clearing Corp. New York, NY 5 5
8. Philip Warner Greenwich, CT 1 1
9. Wm. Rosenheim & Co. W. Germany 4 4
10. Est. of A.M. Proudfit New York, NY 3 3
11. Wm. H., Kenney Sayre, PA 3 3
12. Homer Henry Sun City, AZ 1 1
13. Alan Furth Oakland, CA 1 1
14, Jeffrey G. Root San Francisco, CA 1 1
15, C. Kirwan Estate Ladysmith, W1 1 1
16. Eldon Lucy Oakland, CA 1 1
17. Est. of S.W. Proudfit New York, NY 1 1

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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Year 1991

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(Dollars in Thousands)

ine{Cross Account Title Balance at close | Balance at begmn- |Li
T;:Ched of year ning of year hNﬂ
(@ (b (©
Current Assets
1 701 Cash 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 25,626 67,848 | 2
3 703 Special Deposits 7,267 3,226 3
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 128,889 5,995 | 4
s 708 - Interline and Other Balances 8,395 12,626 | s
6 706 - Customers 40 504 6
7 707 - Other 29,828 34,254 7
3 709. 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivabies 39,695 43,609 3
9 708.5 - Recesvables from Affiliated Compames 67,366 74,588 9
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollecuble Accounts (5,600) (5,457) [0
i 710, 711, 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 7,933 9,972 In
12 712 Matenials and Suppiies 40,954 57,359 |12
13 713 Other Current Assets 32,935 20,788 13
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2 325,312 |14
1 718, 716, 17 Special Funds Other Assers 7,793 17,592 |1s
16 721, 721.5 Investments and Advances Affilisted Companzes (Scheduie 310 and 310A) 85,795 58,971 |16
17 ™, 18 Other Investments and Advances 13,173 11,778 {17
18 724 Allowances for Net Uirealized Loss on Noncurrent ) 18
19 737, 138 Property Used in Other than Carrier Operaticn (less Depreciation) 83,424 68,694 |19
$§13,253
20 739, 741 Other Assets (3,111) 8,057 |2
2 743 Other Deferred Debits 60,903 42,634 |2
p-] 744 Accumuiated Deferred Income Tax Debits ’ pe)
p) TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 247,977 207,726 I
24 731, 732 Road (Scheduie 330) Rowd L-30Col. h& b 5,033,348 F,990,172 {4
2 1, 732 Equipment (Scheduie 330) L-39Col-h& b 1,690,148 1,650,050 |25
26 731, 732 Unallocated ltems ) 26
7 733, 735 Accumnlated Deprecianon and Amortzanon (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (2633,803)1(2542,081) |7
23 Net Road and Equipment 4 6 098,141 |28
»| TOTAL ASSETS 4,720,998 k,631,179 {®
NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Year 19_9 1

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

NOTES AND REMARKS

(Dollars 1n Thousands)
Line{Cross Balance at close | Balance at - |Line}
No. {Check Accoust Tide of year ning of y":lrsm No.
(a ® (©
Current Liabilities
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable : '} 30
3t 752 Accounts Payabie: Interiine and Other Balances 26,795 26,447 |31
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 55,380 59,659 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payabie 92,593 14,252133
34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 12,893 17,007] 34
35 757 Payables o Affilisted Compantes 6,356 12,573]3s
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payabie 688,328 513,588]36
37 760, 761, 761.5. 762 | Taxes Accrued 47,350 51,633}
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 47,893 47,741]38
39 764 Equipment Obliganons and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 82,633 85,025 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,060,221 827,925 0]
Non-Cuent Liabiliues
a1 765, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 459,870 662,287] at
a2 766 Equipmept Obligauons 367,593 384,135 42
43 766.5 Capitalized Lebse Obligations 728 2,696] 4
44 768 Debe in Defanit A
45 769 Accounts peyable; Affiliated Companies 521 7621 4s
46 770.1, 770.2 Unamontized Debt Premium (824) (1,009)46
47 781 Interest in Defauit 47
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfgrs from Government Authonues 48
49 786 Accumuiated Deferred Income Tax Credits 866,468 | 864 .696] 49
50 ™, 772, T4, T15. Other Long-Term Lialites and Deferred Credits 556,478 457,696
782, 734 50
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 2!250!834 2!37152635=l
$2 791, 92 MWM(MM(Lssw 470,716 473,165] s2
53 Common Stock 424,875 424,875] s3
54 Preferred Stock 45,841 48,2901 s4
55 Discount on Capital Stock S5
6 794, 795 Additional Capual (Schedule 230) 150,000 150,0001 s6
Retawned Eamings:

57 797 Appropnated 57
58 798 Unappropriaced (Schedule 220) 789,227 808,826/ s8
59 798.1 Net Unreslized Loss on Noacurrent Marketable Equity Secunues 59
60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60
61 Net Stockhoiders Equity 1,409,943 1 1,431,991161
62] = TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 4,720,998 1 4,631,179] 62
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose suppiementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condiuon of the carrier.
The camer shal] give the particulars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report, insert the word “none™; and 1n addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suitable particuiars other marters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disciosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounung and reporung prncipies, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interrupuion insurance policies and
indicating the amount of indemmity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addinonal premium respondent
may be obligated to pay n the event such losses are sustained by other raiiroads: (2) pariiculars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and empioyees: and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restnicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

B e e e — — — |
1. Amount (esumated, if necessary) of net income of retained income whuch has to be provided for capnal expendstures. and for smhni]and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorgamzation plans, mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts S ONE

2. Estmated amount of future earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net openmg loss
carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the repost 1s made [ 759g8 3

3. (a) Expiamn the procedure 1n accounung for penston funds and recording 1n the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or
not comsistent with the por year ACCOUNnting is in accordance with FASB Statement No. 87,

"Emplovers' Accounting for Pensions'.

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
Not determinable for individual companies in the plan s

() Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify.  Yes —X_ No
(i) If funding 1s by nsurance. g:venmofimmngcompnﬁ No
If funding 1s by trust agreement, list trastee(s) The Northern Trust Company
Date of wust agreement or iatest amendment September 9, 1968
If respondent 1s affiliated 1n any way with the trastee(s), explamn affilianon: NONE

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocatng charges under the agreement
See Page 10
(¢) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.
Yes ——— No
If yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty:

(ii) Are voting nights attached to any secuntes held by the pension pian? Specify. Ya_X_No_lfys. who deterrunes how stock s
vored? __LIuUsStee

4, State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
Yes o NO e .

5. (a) The amoumt of employers conmbution to employee stock ownership pians for the current year was $ NONE
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resuiting from contnbutions (o qualified employee stock ownership
plans formecunuuyeuwass_m_

6. lﬁlomﬁ'eﬁme to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operanng expense account.
H

Continued on following page
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8 Road Initiats: SPT Year 19_91

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Give paruculars with respect to cantingem assets and habiliues at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Umiform System
of Accounts for Raroad Companies, that are nat reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that 18 matenal.

Exampies of contngent liabnlities are items which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments
of addiional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securiues or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 15 needed. (Expiain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

See notes on page 9.

(a) Changes in Vaiuaion Accounts

8. Markeuble Equity Securities. None

Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) 0
Cost Market to Income Stockhoiders Equity
(Cugrent Yr.) Current Portfolio I N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ! i N/A S
{Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ! ) N N/A N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio f | ! N/A N/A

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketabie equity securities were as follows:

Gains Losses

Current S, S
Noncurrent

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S ___ on the sale of marketable equity securiiies was included 1n net income for
The cost of secunues soild was based on the ____ (method) cast of all the shares of each security held at tme of sale.

(year).

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of the financal statements but prior to the filing, applicabie to
marketabie equity securiies owned at balance sheet date shail be disclosed below:

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reporied year uniess specified as previous year.

9. Sale of Receivables: See notes on page 11.
10. Sale/Leaseback Arrangement: See notes on page 12.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 8 item 7:

Taxes

Southern Pacific Company's former comsolidated group, of
which Southern Pacific Transportation Company combined with St.
Louis Southwestern Railway Company was a member, is contesting
deficiencies asserted by the Internal Revenue Service for the
years 1979 through 1985. The years 1986 through 1988 are
currently being examined. Years prior to 1979 are closed.

Pursuant to the Share Purchase Agreement between Rio Grande
Industries, Inc. and SPTC Holding, Inc. (the purchasers of
Southern Pacific Transportation Company combined with St. Louis
Southwestern Railway Company) and Santa Fe Southern Pacific
Corporation and Southern Pacific Company (the Sellers), the
sellers have assumed the liability for any deficiencies in
federal income tax that may ultimately be due for periods ending
on or prior to closing on October 13, 1988. Accordingly, the
consolidated financial statements of the Company do not make
provision for any taxes and interest that may ultimately be due
for such periods prior to closing.
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]

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Schedule 200, Page 7, item 3(d)

Charges are allocated on basis of actuarial valuation for each
Company participating in the Plan. Participating companies are:

Southern Pacific Transporation Co.
Northwestern Pacific RR Co.

Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Co.
Pacific Motor Transport Co.

Pacific Fruit Express Co.

St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co.
Southern Pacific Telecommunications Co.
S. P. Environmental Systems, Inc.
Denver & Rio Grande Western RR Co.
SPCSL Corportation

Rasiroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—-EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 8, item 9: Sale of Receivables

Commencing in late 1989, respondent, Denver Rio Grande Western
Railway (DRGW) and Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. (RGR), a subsidiary
of Rio Grande Industries, Inc. (RGI, the controlling company of
SPTCH Holding, Inc., respondent's parent company), agreed that
certain net receivables of respondent and DRGW would be sold to RGR
without recourse on a continuing basis for a period of up to five
years subject to certain terms and conditions. Respondent and DRGW
have agreed to service the receivables sold and are paid fees for
such services. The sale price for the receivables sold is based
upon the face amount of the receivables and is reduced by discounts
for expected defaults, servicing costs and anticipated collection
periods.

Also in 1989, RGR and ABS Commercial Paper, Inc. (ABS), an
unaffiliated third party, agreed that RGR may sell on a continuing
basis to ABS an undivided interest in the receivables purchased
from respondent and DRGW up to an aggregate amount of proceeds of
$300 million at any onme time for a period of up to five years on
terms that provide for certain limited recourse provision,
additional default discounts and residual interests being retained
by RGR, subject to certain conditions. RGR has sold receivables
on a continuing basis and ABS has issued commercial paper backed
by the purchased accounts receivable, with the proceeds used to
pay RGR, which im turn pays respondent and DRGW. As of December
31, 1991, respondent has sold $369,169,000 of net outstanding
receivables and had notes receivable from RGR of $81,507,000 of
which $27,780,000 were interest bearing. It is anticipated that
the sales of receivables to RGR and ABS and the proceeds to RGR
from the issuance of commercial paper will continue in 1992.

~.
—

Railroad Aasual Report R-1



Road Inuais: SPT vear 19 91

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 8, item 10; Sale/Leaseback Arrangement

Respondent entered into sale/leaseback tramsactions in December
1989 and March 1990, The operating lease term of the December 1989
sale/leaseback is five years at $8,638,000 per year and provides that
respondent may either purchase the leased equipment at the end of the
term for $15.5 million or arrange for the sale of the equipment to
third parties to avoid paying termination costs of up to $7.5 million.
The term of the March 1990 sale/leaseback is also five years at
$20,412,000 per year and provides that respondent may either purchase
the leased equipment at the end of the term for $48,375,000 or
arrange for the sale of the equipment to third parties to avoid
paying termination costs of up to $26,875,000.

In late 1990, respondent entered into an agreement to sell up to

9,000 of its freight cars over a period of three years to a company

which will recondition or upgrade the cars. After the cars are
reconditioned or upgraded, the cars will be leased to either respondent
or third parties. The total sale price of the 9,000 cars is expected
to be approximately $68 million in cash and notes receivable, with

the notes being due in tem years. Respondent anticipates leasing

back a substantial portion of the cars for an average of seven years
under operating lease agreements which will provide for termination
costs and repurchase option. As of December 31, 1991, 1,042 cars

have been sold under the agreement for §$7 million in cash and notes
receivable.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—-EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“A-lqml-l



SPT Year 1991

Road Initials:

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
5. Cross-checks
Schedule 210
Line 15. column (b)
Line 47 plus 48 pius 49, column (b)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaimng to the
resalts of operations for the year.

2. chonmlopennngexpu\ssfmScMuleMOoﬂhlsnpon Any
disparities in expense amounts shown tn this schedule and expense amounts
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.

Schedule 210
= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, column (b)

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.™ List
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line
No. 25 under the *‘Income from Affilisted Companies'® subsection of this

Line 50, column (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)

= Line 64, column (b)

= Line 620, column (h)
= Line 620, column (f)

Schedule 410

schedule. Line 14, column (¢) = Line 620, column (g)
Line 49, column (b)
Amouat for Amount for Freight-related |Passenger-related
Line| Cross Item current year preceding year revenue & revenue & [Line|
No. [Check expenses expenses No.
(@ {b) ©) 4 ©
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Fresght 2226,570)2302,582 ] 2226,570 1
2 (102) Passenger 10,603 9,880 10,603 ] 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3
4 (104) Switching 38,910 47,070 38,910 4
S (105) Water Transfers 5
6 (106) Demurrage 18,180) 17,071 18,180 6
7 (110) Incidental 36,722 35,504 36,722 7
8 (121) Joim Facility-Credit 1,456 1,486 1,456 ]
9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit (12] _(59) (12 9
10 (501) Railwa; revenues (Exclusive of transfers
From Govermmeat Authoritesdines 19) 2332,429 |2413,534 |2321,826| 10,603 |,
O e morties for curent peemioms | 16,173] 16,145 16,173 |y
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred
transfers from Govemment Authorities 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) | 2348,602 §2429,679 ) 2321,826| 26,776 13
14 | _* |(531) Railway operating expenses 2701,890)2460,881 | 2678,253| 23,637 Ju4
15 = Net revenue from railway operations (353,288] (31,202
OTHER INCOME poiEen st -
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than camner operations 2,297 2,39
17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 42,914 45,947
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit S
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 1 k-
20 (514) Interest Income 8,866] 13,176 k-
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds
2 (517) Reiease of premiums on funded debt 1 2
23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements i
24 (519) Miscellaneous income 482,856] 192,435
Income from affiliated companies: 519 A
25 a. Dividends (equity method) __256
2 b. Equity in undistributed earnings (tosses) (2,409 24,898
z7 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 534,525) 279,107
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 181,237 247,905 k
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME S g g
29 (534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 18,043} 15,542 } .
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization
33 (550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 64,479 78,21
35 (553) Uncollecuble accounts 3,600
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DFJ)UCHONQQE 29-35) 86,122 93,761
37 Income available for fixed charges|(lines 28, 36) g5 1 154,144
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
{Dollars in Thousands)
[Linej Cross Item Amount for Amount for |Line{
No. | Check current year preceding year | No.
(a) (b) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 88,256 ] 108,131 | 38
39 (b) Interest in defauit 39
40 _(547) Interest on unfunded debt 1,549 2,194 |«
41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 1,540 1,347 |4
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 91,345 111,672 42
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 3,770 42,472 | 43
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) .Interest on funded debt:
44 (c) Contingent interest 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45
46 Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 3,770 42,472 | 46
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47| = (a) Federal income taxes 1,147 (4,678) | 47
48| ° (b) State income taxes (645) (192) | 48
49 M (c) Other income taxes 49
S0 | * | (557) Provision for deferred taxes 1,769 18,204 | s0
1 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 2,271 13,334 | s1
52| ¢ Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 1,499 29,138 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 53
of $ )
54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of § ) 54
5s Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 1,499 29,138 55
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraorditiary items (Net) 56
57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 57
S8 591) Prowision for deferred taxes-—Extraordinary items 58
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59
60 (592) Cumulauve effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 60
61| »* Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 1,499 29,138 61
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI)
621 * Net revenues from railway operations (353,288) 1 (31,202) [ 62
63 | * | (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—) 502 (4,870) |63
64 | * | (557) Prowision for deferred income taxes (—) 1,769 18,204 | 64
65 Income from lease of road and equipment (—) 65
66 Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 1,622 1,654 66
67 Net railway operaung income (loss) 42,882) | 67
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NOTES AND REMARKS
Notes to Sch. 230, Page 20:
REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES

The St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company (the Company) has entered into two
agreements providing for the purchase by the Federal Railroad Administration
of up to $53.5 million ($48.5 million Series A and $5.0 million Series B) of the
Company’s non-voting redeemable preference shares.

The Series A shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 20-year period
commencing in 1991, at which time dividends at an annual rate of 4.2 percent shall
be declared and paid over the same period. The agreement also provides for accel-
eration of redemption payments or conversion into fixed interest debt obligations,
under certain events of default.

The Series B shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 15-year period
commencing on the fifth anniversary date of issuance. Dividends at an annual rate
of 15.1 percent shall be declared and paid over a 10-year period commencing on
the tenth amniversary date of issuance.

The redeemable preference shares are senior in right to all common and pre-
ferred stock of the Company with respect to dividend and redemption payments and
in the case of liquidation or dissolution of the Company. The agreements contain
certain restrictions on dividend payments by the Company to common and preferred
stockholders. Under these provisions, retained income totaling $85,361,000 at
December 31, 1991 was not so restricted. At December 31, 1991, $47,492,000 of
Series A and $2,831,000 of Series B (booked as current and long term debt)
redeemable preference shares were outstanding.

Series A Bk Value Principal Bk Value
FRA Shares Par Value Authorized Issued Beg of Yr Redempt. End of Yr
Issue Date 10-06-80 10,000 1,110 1,110 $11,100 $364 $10,736
11-18-80 10,000 582 582 5,820 191 5,629
12-29-80 10,000 740 740 7,400 243 7,157
3-25-81 10,000 1,064 1,064 10,640 10,640
4-27-81 10,000 330 330 3,300 3, 300
5-19-81 10,000 384 384 3,840 3,840
6-26-81 10,000 215 215 2,150 2,150
7-28-81 10,000 162 162 1,620 1,620
8-27-81 10,000 57 57 570 570
9-18-81 10,000 19 19 190 190
11-09-81 10,000 9 9 90 90
5-19-82 10,000 50 50 500 500
5-25-84 10,000 107 107 1,070 1,070
Total 4,829 4,829 $48,290 $798 $47,492
Series B
FRA Shares
Issue Date 1-04-83 10,000 36 38 $229 $44 $185
3-09-83 10,000 7 T 53 8 45
4-11-83 10,000 49 49 371 59 312
6-01-83 10,000 74 74 560 90 470
6-16-83 10,000 54 54 409 66 343
10-13-83 10,000 92 22 696 112 584
11-14-83 10,000 31 31 235 38 197
12-30-83 10,000 16 16 121 19 102
3-22-84 10,000 11 . 11 97 13 84
4-19-84 10,000 8 8 70 10 60
5-31-84 10,000 5 5 44 6 38
7-19-84 10,000 10 10 88 12 76
8-22-84 10,000 12 12 105 26 79
10-25-84 10,000 22 22 193 27 166
8-08-85 10,000 9 9 90 90

Total 436 436 $3,361 $530 $2,831

ah A 4B
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Year 19_91

1. Show beiow the items of Retaned Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, clasufied in accordance with the Umform System

220. RETAINED EARNINGS

(Dollars in Thousands)

of Accounts for Rairoad Companies.
2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show under “Remarks " the amount of ssngned Federai income tax consequences for Accoums 606 and 616.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equuty in undistributed earmings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the

equity method of accounting,

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), shouid agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines

3 and 7, should agree with ling 6] column (b), Schedule 210.
6. Include m columa (b) only amounts applicable to recmned earmngs exciuave of any amounts included in column (¢).

Line| Cross ltem Retaned Equity in undis- Line
No.{ Check earnings— tributed earnings No.
Unappropriated (losses) of affil-
. iated compames
@ (9] @©
1 Balances st begmmng of year s 903,852 s (95,026) 1
2 (601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning-retsined carnings 2
CREDITS
3 * | (602) Credit balsnce transferred from incomo 3,908 3
s (603) _ Approgriations reiesssd d s
] (606) _ Other credits to retained camings 66 5
6 TOTAL 3,908 66 6
DEBITS

? * | (612) Debit baiance transferred from income 2,409 7
] (616) _Other debits to retained carnings 21,164 L]
9 (620) _ Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9
10 (621)  Appropriations for other purposes 10
11 (623) _ Dividends: Common stock 11
12 Preferred stock! 12
13 TOTAL 21,164 2,409 13
14 Net increass (docresse) during year (Line 6 minus iine {3) (17,256) (2,343) 14
15 . Balances st close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 886,596 (97,369) 15
16 . Balances from line 15(c) (97,369) N/A 16

Total unappropriated retained carnings and equity 1n

undistnbuted esrnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year 789,ZA NA 17
18 (797 Total sppropristed retained carnings: 18
19 Credits during year S 19
20 Debits during year S — 20
2] Baiance at Close of year b 21

Amount of asmgned Federal incoms ;x consequences:
'_21 Accoumt606 S 2
23 Account616  $ 23

'lfmdimﬁhmnmbmdul.mwwmuhnnuﬁuMMnnmmn undeciared dividonds al beginning of yeas and end of year.
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Road Instials:
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Road Initials: SPT Year 19 91 __

21

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. Tue direct method shows as its pnnapal
components operaning cash recerpts and payments, such as cash recerved from customers as cash paid 10 suppiiers and employees, the sum of which 1s net cash flow from
operating activittes. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts 1t for revenue and expense wems that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the
current penad o reconaile it o net cash flow from operating acuvittes. If direct method 1s used compiete lines [-41: indirect method complete lines 10—41. Cash for the
purpose of thus scheduie shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liqud investments readily converuble to known amouats of cash and so near
their matunty that they present insigmficant risk of changes in value because of changes In :nterest rates. Information about all investing and finanang acuvites which do
not directly affect cash shail be separately disclosed 1n footnotes to this scheduie. They shail cleariy relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactnons. Exampies of
noncash 1nvesting and transacuons :nclude converung debt to equity acquining assets by assumung directly reiated liabilities, such as purchasing a bwiding by incurnng a
mortgage o the seiler; obtamng an asset by entering into a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabihities for other noncash assets or liabilies. Some
transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly 1n the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of
Cash Flows, for further detauls.

Line Cross Description Current Year Pnor Year Line
No. Check @ 1) © No.
1, Cash received from operaung revenues 1.
k3 Dividends received from affiiates 2.
3. [nterest recerved 3.
1. Other Income 3.
s Cash paud for operaung expenses S.
6. Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 6.
kA Income pad 7.
8. Other—net 8.
9. NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines [-8) 9.
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Lige Cross Descripuon Current Year Prior Year Line
No. Check (a) (b) © No.
10. Income from contnuing operations 1 L 499 29 9 1 38 10.
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Descniption Current Year Pnor Year Line
Na. Check (a) (b €) No.
1. Loss (gan) on sale or disposal of angible property and investments (469,368) (170,82§) 1.
12 Deprecianon and amortizanon expenses 279,325 226,079 12.
1. Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 1,772 28,325 3.
14. Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted earmings (losses) of affiliates 2, 409 ( 24 9 898) 14.
1S. Decrease (increase) in accounts recewvable (10&494) 52,073 15.
16. Decrease (increase) in matenals and supplies, and other cusrent assets 4, 258 (5,909) 16.
17. Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 234, 688 35, 532 17.
18. Increase (decrease) in other—net 89.680 (68.403) 18.
19. Net cash provided from continuming operations (Lines 10-18) il", 7 69 10 1 9 041 19.
2. Add (subtract) cash generated (pard) by reason of discontinued 0.

operauons and extraordinary items
2 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 41,769 101,041 2
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Line Cross Description Current Year Pror Year Line
No. Check (a) (b} © No.
2, Proceeds from sale of property 518,_&3 299,137 2.
23, Capital expenditures (327.,268) {(313,371) 23,
24, Net change :n temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 2.
2s. Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 1 9 7 55 62 9 445 25,
26. Purchase price of long-term nvestment and advances ( 15 'Y 616 ) (5 9 889 ) 26.
2% Ner decrease (increase) tn sinking and other special funds 9, 799 (7 9 798 ) 2%,
2. Other—net (10,052) 11,151)] .
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 176,843 23,373 2,

/Continued on next page)
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248. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Coaciuded)

(Dollars in Thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
No. | Cheek ) ) © Na.
. Procosds from msusncs of jong-tarm deix 22500 76738 0.
. Princpel payments of long-carm deix (259,084) (171,118) i
32 Procosds from issusnce of capstal stock 32
33, Purchase prics of sopunng teasury stock 13.
. Cash dividands paxd .
3. owew—ee (Advances to Parent) (35,250) (35,250) | 3.
3% NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lioss 30-35) (260,834) (129,630) | s
. NET INCREASE (DBCREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS .
21, 9 &30 (42,222) (5,216)
38, Cash snd cash equivelenes at begimning of the year 67,848 73,064 | s
». qms?cmmwmnmwmm 25,626 67,848 ».
Footaoms to Scheduile 240
Cash paidt during the year for:
'y Incesest (nes of aznount capitalized)® 94,018 111,876 ©._ |
4 Income tazes (nee}® 8 6,392 a.
“Only appiies if indirect mathod is adopted.
NOTES AND REMANKS
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Road Imuials: SPT Year 19 91 3
245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. This schedule shouid inciude only data pertaiming 1o railway transponation services.
2. Casry out calculation of bines 9, 10, 20, and 21, t0 the nearest whole number.
Line Item Source Amount Line
No.
No.
(a) ()
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 | Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5. column b 8 0 395 1
2 | Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6. column b 40 2
3 | Other (701 Note A 26,572 3
3 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line | + 2 + 3 35,007 3
OPERATING REVENUE
5 | Railway Operanng Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 2,348,602 s
6 | Rent Income Note B 103,843 6
7_| TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 2,452,445 7
8 | Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 = 360 days 6,812 8
Days of Operaung Revenue in
9 Current Operating Assets Line 4 ~ line 8 5 9
10 _{ Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Lines 9 + 15 days 20 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
1| Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 26,795 11
12_| Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 55,380 12
13_| Accounts Payable—Other (754) Note A 92,593 13
14_| Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 56,777 14
15 | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines I1 10 14 231,545 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Railway Operaung Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 2 9 701 v 890 16
17 | Depreczauon Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
column h 271, 316 17
18 _| Cash Related Operaung Expenses Line 16 + line 6 — line 17 2,528,417 18
19 | Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 — 360 days 7,023 19
Days of Operaung Expenses in Current
20 | Operanng Liabilites Line 1S — line 19 33 20
21 | Days of Working Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) - 21
22 | Cash Working Capitai Required Line 21 x line 19 - 2
23 | Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line | + line 2. column b 25,626 3
24 | Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 - 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 | Total Matenial and Supples (712) Note A 40,954 25
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal inciuded
26 1n Acct. 712 Note A e 26
Matenals and Supplies held for Common
by Carner Purposes Line 25 - hine 26 40 9 954 27
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 23
Notes: (A) Use common carner poruon only. Common carrer refers to rallway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income 1s the sum of Schedule 410, column h, hnes 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income 15 added to raliwav operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income 1s also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from

operating expense.

© If result 1s negauve, use zero.
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NOTES AND REMARKS
SCHEDULE 330

1991 ABANDONMENTS

January - 31.12 Miles of the Palacios Branch MP 37.00 to MP 68,12
8.20 Miles of the Santa Monica Branch from MP 485.69 to MP 493.89
6.00 Miles of the Santa Monica Branch from MP 493.89 to MP 499.89
8.25 Miles of the Gatesville Branch from MP 686.60 to MP 694.85
7.93 Miles of the Gatesville Branch from MP 696.75 to MP 704.68
31.50 Miles of the Lufkin Branch from MP 553.00 to MP 584.50

March - 1,50 Miles of the Lufkin Branch from MP 592.50 to MP 594.00
8.00 Miles of the Lufkin Branch from MP 584,50 to MP 592.50
April - 11,72 Miles of the Sandia Branch from MP 691.00 to MP 702.72
June - 36.05 Miles of Mainline Moor Park to Vega from MP 426.40 to MP 462.45

LINE SOLD IN 1991

March - 9.41 Miles of the West Santa Ana Branch from MP 495.14 to MP 504.55
3.32 Miles of the West Santa Apna from MP 504.55 to MP 507.87
April - 5.24 Miles of the Azusa Branch from MP 497.55 to MP 502.79

3.57 Miles of the Azusa Branch from MP 503.62 to MP 507.19

0.83 Mile of the Azusa Branch from MP 502.79 to MP 503.62

35.81 Miles of the Baldwin Branch from MP 502.00 to MP 537.81
11.08 Miles of the State Street Branch from MP 485.30 to MP 496.38
53.88 Miles of the Mina Branch from MP 331.12 to MP 385.00

June - 3.20 Miles of Main Line Saugus to Newhall from MP 449.40 to MP 452.60
18,80 Miles of Main Line Newhall to Burbank Jct from MP 452,.6 to MP 47[1.4
5.78 Miles of Burbank Jct to Glendale from MP 471.40 to MP 477.18
1.03 Miles of Main Line Glendale to Taylor Yard from MP 477.18 to
MP 478,21

December- 10.84 Miles of the Redwood Branch from MP 26.15 to MP 36.99
39.40 Miles of the Peninsula Commute Line from MP 26,20 to MP 65.60
4,60 Miles of San Jose-Lick Main Line from MP 46.90 to MP 51.40
5.96 Miles of the Lick Branch from MP 51.40 to MP 58,27
27.63 Miles of the Lick-Gilroy Mainline from MP 58.27 to MP 80.70
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1 Schedule 310 shouid give particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligations. unsecured notes. and investment advances of affiliated compames held
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the investments made. disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and unterest
credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definution of affiliated companies, see
the rules govermng Account No. 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated compames.™ n the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Compames.

2. List the mvestments i the following order and show a total for cach group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order:

(A)  Stocks
(1) Carriers-acuve
(2} Camers-inacuve
(3) Noncamers-actve
(4) Noncamners-inactive
(B) Bonds (inciuding U.S. Govemment Bonds)
(C)  Other secured obligations
(D) Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3. The subclassification of classes (B). (O). (D), and (E) shouid be the same as thar provided for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent’s investments in the secunties of other compantes shouid be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
issuing corporations, the symbols and industnal classifications to be as follows:

Symboi Kind of Industry
1 Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes
o Mimng
m Construction
v Manufactunng
v Wholesale and retail oade
vl Finance, insurance, and reai estate
vil Transportation. communicatnons, and other public ualities
vin Services
X Govemment
X All other

5. By carners. as the term 1s used here, is meant compantes owning or operating ralroads, facilitres auxiliary thereto such as bndges, fernes. unton depots.
and other terminal faciliues, sleeping cars. parior cars. diming cars, freight cars, express service and facilines, electnc raiways, highway motor vetucies,
steamboats and other manne transportatson equipment. pipe lines (other than those for transportanon of water), and other instrumentaiities devoted to the
transportation of persons or property for hure. Telegraph and teiephone companes are not meant to be mciuded.

6. Noncarrier compames should, for the purpose of these scheduies, include teiephone compames, telegraph companies, mumng compantes, manufacuunng
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely “holding companies™ ane to be classed as noncarner companies, evmmoughmemheubywﬁmmm
largely or entirely those 1ssued or assumed by carners.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propesty or admunistering its financial affairs. An inacuve corporation
is one wiuch has been practicaily absorbed in a controlling corporation and which nexther operates properry nor admnisters us financial affairs; if it mamntans an
orgamzauon it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requurements and mauntuning title to property or franciuses.

8. Combine. 1 one amount. investments 1n which the ongmal cost or present equuty 1n toal assets 1s less than $10.000.

9. Include investments 1n umncorporated enuties such as lessee orgamzauons. Exclude amounts normally settied on a current basis.

10. Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.
11 Foraffiliates winch do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned, disclose 1n foomotes the name and extent of control of the
other controlling entines.

Rauroad Annual Report R-1



SPT

Year 1991

316. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give particulars of investments 1 stocks. bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of compames affiliated with
respondent, inciuded in accounts Nos. 71S, “Sinking Funds”; 716, “Capital Funds”; 721, “Investinents and Advances Affilisted Compames”™; and 717, “Other
Funds.”
2. Entries in this scheduile should be made 1n accordance with the definmtions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by means
of letters, figures, and symbois in columns (a). (b), and (c).
3. Indicate by means of an arbtrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of winch any secunty is pledged. mortgaged, or otherwise cacumbered.
giving names and other :mportant particulars of such obligations 1 footaotes.

4. Give totais for each cinss apd for each subciass and a grand total for each account.

S. Enmes in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. [ case obligations of the same designation mature
sermally, the date 1 column (d) may be reported as “Serially 19— © 19—__." Abbrevianons in common use in standard financisl publicanons may

LmlAm Qass | Kind of Name of issuing compeny and aiso lien reference. if any (inciude rate for prefesred Extent Liney
No. No. No. industry stocks and bonds) of Counsrol No.
(=) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1] 721 [A-T | VII | CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION CO. “—COMMON (1) 33.33] 1
2 " 1 . —PREFERRED 33.33] 2
3 " | NORTHWESTERN PACIFIC RAILROAD CO.  —COMMON 100 3
4 " | PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS CO. -COMMON 100 .
s "o - N 100 s
$ " 1 SOUTHERN PACIFIC MOTOR TRUCKING =COMMON 100 5
7 " | PORTLAND TERMINAL R.R. CO. -COMMON (3) 20 7
8 " | PORTLAND TRACTION CO. -COMMON (2) 50 8
9 " | SUNSET RY. CO. =COMMON (4) 50 9
10 " — N (2) 50° 10
) " | VISALIA ELECTRIC R.R. CO. -COMMON 100 11
12 " | ARK. & MFS. RY. BR. & TML. CO. —-COMMON(5) (6 66.66] 12
13 " 1 11 11} 11" 1" _PREEERBED (6 66 N 66 13
14 " | KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RR. CO. =COMMON_(10) 8§.3314
1S o - (2) 40 1S
16 " ERMINAL RR ASSN. OF ST. LOUIL ~COMMON (8 12.50] 16
17 ™ ALTON & SOUTHERN RY. CO. —COMMON (9) 50 17
18 1" | SPCSL CORP. —COMMON 100 18
19 TOTAL A-1 19
20 20
21 A-3 | X | S.P. TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. —COMMON T00 21
2 VII | SOUTHERN PACIFIC AIR FREIGHT INC.  —COMMON 100 k-1
p<) " -COMMON 100 <)
24 " T IN CO. -COMMON 2.44] 2
2 " | SOUTHERN PACIFIC WAREHOUSE CO. ~COMMON 100 2s |
26 " | TRANSPORTATION DATA EXCHANGE -COMMON 25
27 YL | THE SOUTHWESTERN TOWN LOT CORP. =COMMON 100 p1i
28 " | gp =COMMON 100 2
29 TOTAL A-3 3|
30 30
31 _— 31
32 TOTAL A 32
33 33
M M
33 33
36 36
7 37
38 i3
39 39
40 4«0
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Road Initiais: SPT Year 1991 7
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Coatinued
(Dollars 1» Thousands)
be used to conserve space.

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case any company
listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give parucuiars 1a 2 footnote. In cases of joint control. give names of other parties and
paruculars of control.

7. If any advances reported are pledged, sive partculars in a footnote.

8. Investments in companies in which nesther the onginal cost or present equity m total assets are less than $10.000 may be combined 1n one figure.

9. Also included should be mrvestments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nomnally settied on a current basis)

10. This schednie should not include secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

11. For affiliates which do not report (o the Interstate Commerce Commussion and are jomntly owned, give names and extent of controt of other eatiies by
footnotes.

[ Investments and advances
IPI:I Opemng balance Additions Deductions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustmnents Dividends or  |{Line
No. than sale, explan) profit (loss) Account 721.5 interest credited | No.
to mcome
(f) (g) (h) (i) () (k) 1))
1 399 399 I
2 265 265 2
3 7,012 7,012 3
4 6,000 6,000 4
$ 1 1 s
6] 14,906 14,906 5
7 940 940 7
8 1,950 .1,950 8
9 82 82 9
10 _150 150 10
u 70 70 1
12 580 580 12
13 1,10 1,100 13
14 1,988 1,988 14
15 — 20 20 is
16 16
17 8.000 8,000 17
18 1 18
19 43,463 1 43,464 19
20 20
21 1 1 2
2 65 65 2
pi) 1 1 3
) 2,799 2,799 24
25 19 19 25
26 187 187 26
77 100 100 p7]
28 — 28
p2) 3,172 65 3,107 29
30 30
31 31
2 46,635 1 65 46,571 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
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Road Iniuais: SPT

Year 19_91

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued

(Dollars in Thousands)

No.

No.

_@

(b)

Kind of
industry

(€)

Name of 1sswng company and also lien reference. if any {(include rate for preferred
stocks and bonds)

(d)

721

D-3

[TRATLER TRAIN CO.—-UNSEC. 30-YR 6 1/2-~7 1/2SUBNOTES

X

. of Conmol No.

[(3)

D=3

VI

RIO GRANDE REC. INC. — UNSEC VAR RATE NOTE

TOTAL D_

VII [HARBOR BELT LINE R. R.
1"

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS CO

®[wjrjnlesluwin|—

PACIFIC MOTOR TRANSPORT CO.

Nl jwv]é v o ]—

n—

o

T —

SOUTHERN PACIFIC MOTOR TRUCKING CO.

" INORTHWESTERN PACIFIC R.R. CO.

3

o

{THE OGDEN UNITON RY. & DEPOT CO.

)

-
—

PORT TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION

—
Py

-
N

L

VISALIA ELECTRIC

~

—
(&)

ISP _INTERNATIO

=

—
W

@

SUNSET RATLWAY CO.

s

" |ARK. & MRS. RY. BR. & TML. CO.

—
-

3

r

COo,

a

TERMINAL RR ASSN. OF ST. LOULS

—
-3

—
]

°

8

___Isou ILL. & MO. BRIDGE CO.

S

KAESAS CITY TERMINAL RR CO. (10)
SPCSL_CORP.

8

~
11

TOTAL E-1

~N
e

N

g

E-3

\'

[
&

THE SOUTHWESTERN TOWN LOT CORP.

SPREE

S. P. WAREHOUSE CO.

TOTAL E-3

TOTAL E

slB|B [N R|R

TOTAL ACCOUNT 721

Bl B[YIRIR|B U

31

32

33

715

SINKING FUND )

716

NONE

3§

717

I &
INSURANCE & OTHER FUNDS )

37

GRAND TOTAL

38

39

(1)

(2)
3

(4)

(3)
(6)

CONTROLLED JOINTLY

UNION PACIFIC R.R. CO.
CONTROLLED JOINTLY WITH UNION PACIFIC R. R. CO.

CONTROLLED JOINTLY
& NAVIGATION CO.
WITH THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RY. CO. AND

R. R.
CONTROLLED JOINTLY

OPERATED BY EACH COMPANY ALTERNATELY FOR FIVE-YEAR PERIODS.

TO TRUSTEE OF FIRST MORTGAGE-ARKANSAS & MEMPHIS RY.

WITH THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RY. CO. AND

WITH BURLINGTON NORTHERN INC. AND OREGON-WASHINGTON

BRIDGE & TERMINAL CO.

ARK. & MFS. RY. BR. & TERMINAL CO. IS JOINTLY OWNED-66-2/3% STLSW
RY. AND 33-1/37 MP.
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29

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Couciuded
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
T Investments and advances
u.nerOpamg balance Addiuons Deductions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or  {Line
No. than sale. expiam) profit (luss) Account 721 § interest credited | No
to 1ncome
(f 1] (h) (i) () k) [{}]
1 810 810 57 | 1
2 27,780 27,780 1,683 1 2
3 28,590 28,590 1,740 | 3
4 4
s 90 90 2| s
6 9,200 1,800 11,000 858 | »
7 2,683 } 2,683 7
3 4,275 2,975 1,400 5,850 3
9 53,152 2,600 55,752 3
10 1,278 1,278 10
1 198 66 264 14 | 1l
2 1,373 1,373 12
13 2,750 30 2,780 165 | 13
14 50 85 135 14
15 557 77 480 15
16 784 170 614 16
17 2,014 43 1,971 17
18 9 9 18
19 337 337 19
20 23,043 23,043 240 {20
21 78,750 30,599 1,690 107,659 1,279 | 21
2 )
23 22 22 677 | =
24 175 175 4
25 147 147 25
2 22 322 344 677 [ %
27 2
38 78,772 30,921 1,690 108,003 1,956 | 23
29 29
| 153,997] 30,922 1,755 | 183,164 3,696 [ %0
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 153,99/ 30,922 1,755 183,164 3,696 1| 37
38 38
39 9
40 10
(7) SOU. ILL. & MO. BRIDGE CO. IS JOINTLY CONTROLLED BY JOINT OWNERSHIP
607 BY MP RR AND 407 BY STLSW RY. '
(8) TERMINAL RR ASSN'N OF ST. LOUIS IS JOINTLY CONTROLLED BY JOINT OWNERSHIP
6.257 EACH BY THE CHESSIE SYSTEM, L&N RR, MK&T RR, N&W RR AND
SOUTHERN RWY. 12.57 EACH BY CONRAIL CORP., BN INC., ICG RR. STLSW RY
18.75Z BY MP RR.
(9) ALTON & SOUTHERN RY. CO. IS JOINTLY CONTROLLED BY JOINT OWNERSHIP
507 EACH BY STLSW.RY. AND MP RR.
(10) .KANSAS CITY TERMINAL IS JOINTLY OWNED-16-2/3% BN RY., 83-1/3% OWNED
EQUALLY BY STLSW, ATSF,CNW, MILW, ICG, KCS, MKT, MP, N&W AND UP RR.

Raulroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Imals: SPT Year 19 91

31

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give paruculars of balances at the beginmng and ciose of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, “Road and Equipment
Property” and Account No. 732, “Improvements on Leased Property)’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for
Ratiroad Companies. The balances, by pnimary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be
analyzed in columns (<) to (f), inctusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inctusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, full explanation should be made 1n a footnote.

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, construcung, and equipping new lines, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for in [nstruction 2-1, “Items to be charged?” of the Umiform System of Accounts for Railroad Compames for such items.

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating enuty or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganizarion, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. In column (c) and (e) should be inciuded all entries covening expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined. whether or not replacing other
property.

5. In cojumn (f) should be entered ail credits represeating property soid, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or ciearance, between road and equipment accounts, shouid be inciuded in the column 1n
whuch the item was imtiaily included; also the transfer of prior years’ debits or credits from investment 1n road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be :nciuded in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouid be fuily
explamned when 1n excess of $100,000.

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, “Land for Transportation Purposes.” state 1n a footnote the cost,
location, area., and other details which will idennfy the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under “Notes and
Remarks.” below. Amounts shouid be reported on this line only under special arcumstances, usually after permussion is obtained from the Commussion for
excepuons to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonty shouid be made when explaiming the amounts mported. Respondents must not make arburary
changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commssion.

9. If during the year a segment of transporiation property was acquired, state in a footnote the nameof(hevmdor. the mileage acquired. and the date of
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respoadent. Also furmsh a statement of the amounmt included in each pnmary account
representing such property acquired, referring to the column or columns 1 which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for 1a Instrucnon 2-
2 of the Umform System of Accounts for Railroad Compamies, state in a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Year l9_ﬂ_

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND [MPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
1Dotlars in Thousands)

Expendituras dunng Expenditures durning
the year for onginal the vear tor pur-

E;;c g:bi Account Balance u beginning road and equlptgncm chase of cxlsr:mg Linc

' e of year .| ment. and road exten- lines. reorgamza- No
sions ons. <(c.
d) [{.1] (¢ (di

' 12) Land for transpontauun purposes 79 9 181 1
2 13) Grading 349,527 2
3 1) Other nght-ol-wav expenditures 5.220 3
4 15) Tunnels and subwavs 44 . 868 3
3 16) Bndges, tresties. and culvents 214,169 5
6 17) Elevated structures . )
7 13) Ties 1,114,330 7
3 19) Raul and other track matenal 1,933,102 8
9 (11) Bailast 512.533 9
10 t13) Fences. snowsheds. and signs 14,475 10
11 (16) _Stanon and office buiidings 70,972 1
12 (i7)_Roadway busldings 5,604 12
13 (18) _Water stations 2,520 13
i3 (19) Fuel stations 6,096 14
15 (20) Shops and enginchouses 58,633 15
16 (22)_ Storage warchouses 3 16
17 123) Wharves and docks 28 17
18 (23) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 125) TOFC COFC tenminais 85,756 19
0 126) Commumecation systems 83,107 20
2 (27 Signals and wteriockers 228,422 21
2 (29) Power piants 124 2
2 (31) Power-transmission svstems 7 4L432 23
24 {35) Miscellaneous structures 1 9 399 28
25 (37 Roadway machines 62,310 25
6 (39" Public improvements — Construcuon 77,324 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 31, 27
3 (45) Power-piant machinery 1,886 28
29 Other (specifv and expian) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 4,990,029 30
bl .(52) Locomouves _808,172 31
32 (53) _Freight-tram cars 795,498 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
ia (55) Higbway revenus equpment k2
15 (56) _Flosting cquipment 35
36 (ST _Work equipment 21,864 k)
57 (58) Misceilancous equpment 15,228 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 5,901 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 1,646,663 39
30 (76) Interes: durnng construction 40
a1 (80) Other eiements of investment _ 41
32 (90) _Construcnon m progress 3,530 : 42

43 ' GRAND TOTAL 6,640,222 43 |

COL (b) - Line 42, Acct 902 - §
Line 42, Acct 903 - $3,349

38
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Road Imtials Year 19, 13
330. ROAD PROPERTY \ND EQUIPMENT AND l.\lmg)vaw!-:#hm TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Continued
tDollars in Thousands)

I;:e g;::; Exper:;:::l':;s “l:rya::mons Cmdu;:::;:;:e; :nrrcurcu Net chunges duning the yeur Balance at close of vear l;:"

{e) N £} th)
i 70 3,124 (3,054) 76,127 .
2 (308) 4,322 (4,630) 344,897 2
3 2 (2) 5,218 3
4 (30) 5,274 - (5,304) 39,564 4
§ 4,319 6,420 {(2,101) 212,068 51
6 6
7 66,191 36,972 29,219 1,143,549 7
3 81,561 63,941 17,620 1,950,722 8
9 28,25 19,296 8,958 521,491 9
ic $ON 73 CED) 14,386 o
11 1,468 1,032 430 71,408 1
12 691 7 684 6,288 12
13 G0Y) 62 (112) 2,408 |13
14 (€)) 57 (62) 6,034 [ia
15 4,293 23 4,270 62,903 15
16 3 16
17 28 \7
18 18
19 2,702 88 2,614 88,370 |
20 3,357 205 3,152 86,259 {2
21 2,930 5,192 (2,262) 226,160 21
2 (1) 14 (15) 109 =
23 (422) 31 (453) 6,979 23
24 1,399 2
25 4,818 4,818 67,128 25
26 (8,271) 2,249 ~ (10,520) 66,804 26
27 116 27 89 31,097 27
28 81 (81) 1,805 |z
29 29
30 191,6 148,492 43,175 5,033,204 [so
31 114,99 20,578 94,412 902,584 3
32 2,301 55,449 (53,098) 742,400 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
6 241 (241) 21,623 |36
7 1,102 1,405 (303) 14,925 }»
38 278 278 6,179 |
. 118,721 77,673 41,048 1,687,711 |3
.30 30
41 hd
42 (1,417 (468) (949) 2,08l T
43 308,971 225,697 83:274 6,723,496 |43
Col (h) - Line 42, Acct 902 - § 42
Line 42, Acct 903 - $2,396
|
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (¢), for each primary account. the depreciaion base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
columns (¢) and (f) show the deprecsanon base used 10 compute the depreciation charges for the month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite
msmedmcompwngmedepleamonch:gsformemmhofDecunhu.andmhnamud”ofmsecdmshnwummfwaﬂmd

and equipment accounts, respectively, mmdbyapﬂmgdnmmxymmcmwmedewwmbmwmmghdmfu
Decemberanddmdmglhetonlsoeoummdby total deprecianon base for the same month. The depreciation base should not inciude the cost of equipment
used, but not owned., when the reats therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00. 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00,
35-23-00, 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. It shouid include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are inciuded in the rent for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used shouid
be those prescribed or otherwise anthonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates
were cffective during the year, ;ave full particulars in a foomote.

2. All leased properues may be combined and one composate rate computed for cach primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for esch such

3. Show in eolmms(e). (o.adwd-aqplﬂbmlawm when the rent therefore is inciuded in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive.
4.1f mmmmmmmmummmumm in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonry for the disconunuance of accruals shouid be shown in a footnote indicanng the account(s) effected.
S. Dlwmmmempemnmofmmuemyhmfmmmmhm«mwhdhm:am
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively.

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Deprecianon base A ; Depreciation base A i
m 21 composite composite
Linel Account Atbegmning | At close cate At beginning | At close of e |Line
No. of year of year (percent) of year year (percent) | No.
(a) (® ©) @ © (44} ®
) ROAD
) § (3) Grading 348,389 344,594 .84 i
2 | (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2.% 0,212 2
3 | (5) Tunnels and . % ﬁ,%g% 4 3
4 | (6) Bridges, tresties, and cuiverts 213,46 2 .2/ 4
3 | (7 Elevated structures ]
§ { () Ties _ ] _3.99 s
7 | (9) Rail and other track material g 1 gzg %‘é Z
8 | (11) Ballast 12, 2 2,
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 14,469 14,3861 2.Q02 9
10 | (16) Station and office buridin Z%,%g 10
1l 1 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 | (18) Water stanons 2 2,382 3.34 12
13 | (19) Fuel sanons 3.53 13
14 | (20) Shops and en 58.5 62,25 14
1IS12NS warehouses 3 Lo 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 28 28 2.83 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves . 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminais 5,75 88,366 4.18 18
19 | (26) Communicagon s 2,899 2.60 19
20 [ (27) Signais and imeriockers 224,593 221.637 20 |
[21 [ (29) Power ; 2 5273 2 21|
| 22 ] (31) Power-mansimssion systems . % 22 )
| 23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures I.ggg I,3§§ . <1
24 | (37) Roadway machines — 62,306 24
[ 25 1 (39) Public improvements—Construction 02 23
[ 26 | (44) Shop machinerv 2 N . 26 |
27 | (45) Power-plant machinery 1, 1.885 2.74 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
=9 | Amomzanion (other than defense 29
| TOTAL ROAD 4,9054,42 949,082 3.18 30
EOQUIPMENT
31 [ (52) Locomotves 808,17/ 825.5]5 4 31
32| (53) Freght-tram cars 795,458] 748,992 4.34 32
[ 33 | (54) Passenger-tram cars 3
34 | (55) Highway revenue equpment 34
35 ] (56) F1 %75 3 EL]
36 | (57) Work equipment . 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equpment | 13,558 £H.83 37
38[(59) C and word 38
) rockam apupmest 5,901  6,179] 14.62
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1,046,554 625,894 4,/3 | 39
40 GRAND TOTAL ,550,971b,574,976 NA NA |40

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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Roed Initiais: SPT Year 1991 3
335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits 1o Account No. 735, “Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Propesty,” dunng
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include enmes for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are inciuded
wn the “Lease Rentals-—Credit—Equipment™ accounts and “Other Rents—Credit—Equipment” accounts. Exclude any entrnies for deprecianon of equipment that
is used but not owned when the resuiting rents are incinded in *“Lease Reatal—Debit—Equipment’’ account and **Other Reats—Debrti—Equipment’” sccounss.
(See Schedule 351 for the accumnisted deprecianon t® road snd equipment owned and leased 0 others.)

2. If any dats are inciuded in columas (d) or (f), explan the entnes 1 detail.

3. A debit balance in coiumns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated “Dr."”

4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full expianation should be
given.

5. Enter amounss representing amorazation under an suthonzed amorazation program other than for defense projects ou lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year During the year
Balance Charges to Balance
[Linef Cross Account at beginming operating Other credits | Retrements | Other debits |  at close of Wl_inei
No. Chckﬂ of year expenses yesr No.
(a) (d) () (d) (e) ) (8)
ROAD e
1 (3) Grading 98,090 2,993 2,945 | 4,571 99,3411
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 675 79 2 7531 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 14,336 377 3,275 9,4381 3
4 (6) Bndges, trestles, and culvers 70,304 2,704 6,420 66,588 ] 4
S (7) Elevated stuctures ]
6 (8) Ties 513,587 45,040 13,909 | 41,271 531,265 6
7 (9) Rail and other track materiai 524,410 70,764 23,624 | 54,942 563,856 7
8 (11) Ballast 133,363 13,346 6,234 119,195 133,748] s
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds, and signs 6,743 292 87 6,9481 9
10 {16) Station and office buildings 74,599 1,695 6,964 | 2,037148.793 | 32.428]10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 4,687 183 - 7 4,862 1
12 (18) Water stations 1,215 81 63 1,233112
13 (19) Fuel stations 2,580 209 57 2,733 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 34,219 1,276 _23 35,472 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 96 1 97§16
17 {24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 21,696 3,600 87 25,2081 18
19 (26) Communicanon systems 21,340 2,149 175 23,3141 19
20 (2D Signais and mreriockers 89,490 5,844 5,186 90,148] 20
21 (29) Power plants 97, 4 12 891 2
2 (31) Power-transmussion systems 3,82/ 169 46 3,949 2
23 (35) Misceilaneous sauctures 511 31 542123
24 (37) Roadway machines 36,087 3,389 39,4761
25 (39) Public improvements—Consauction 19,569 1,071 2,285 18,355] s
2 {44) Shop machinery* 16,354 919 27 17,2461} %
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 909 52 81 8801 7
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amoruzation (Adjusunents) 6,238 (3,406 61,565 64,3971
30 TOTAL ROAD 1694,992] 152,776 115,241 141,849148,793 1772,366] 30
EQUIPMENT I . - - . -
31l - ]52) Locomoaves -306;974f 40,652 |- 13,407| 1,026 | 333,193%31
32| = | (53) Freight-urmin cars 4%54,233(. 33,504 3,435 45,565 (221)) 445,828 )32
33§ s+ |.(54) Passenger-tramn cars . 3 - ) v - . _.“33
34| = |(55) Highway revemue cqupment ,34.
35| = | (56) Floaung equpment 35
36| = | (57) Work equpment 18,438l 928 200 19,1673 36
37} » | (58) Misceilaneous equipment 11,397 _668 1,401 10,664%37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 2,566 698 3,265)38
procesung cquipment

36 { = | Amomzanon Adjustments 48,297 (4,911 805 44.191F39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 841,905 71,539 4,240 1 60 ﬂ 805 | 856,308 [ 20 |
s GRAND ToTAL , 315 179,481 1207425149508 D628, 674]
*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. See notes andremarkes omn page 59.
Raulrosd Aasual Report R-i
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY
(Dollars i Thousands)

1. Disciose the requured information relating to credits and debuts of Account 772, “Accrued Liability Leased Property, ™ duning the year concerning road and
equipment leased from others.

2. In column (¢). enter amounts charged to operating expenses: in coiumn (e), enter debts to account ansing from retirements: :n column (f), enter amounts
paid to lessor.

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments (o lessors should be fully expiawned.

4. Required disclosure may be omtted 1f leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tota’ property owned and used.

5. If setlement for deprecianon is made cusrently between {essee and lessor. and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accountung company.
show n column () the charges to operatung expenses. and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor 1n settlement thereof.

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges 10 Balance
Line) Cross Account at beginning operating Other credits | Retrements | Other debuts |  ar ciose of |Line
No. | Check of year expenses year No.
(a) 1)) (c) (d) (e) (f 1g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 {4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 {5) Tunpels and subways 3
4 (6) Bridges. trestles. and cuiverns 4
5 (7) Elevated swructures 5
6 (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 (11) Ballast 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs None 9
10 {16) Station and office buildings 10
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 {18) Water stanons 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 13
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC termnais 18
19 (26) Communication systems 19
20 (27) Signails and nterlockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 2
22 (31) Power-transmussion systems 22
3 (35) Miscellaneous sgucmures 23
24 (37) Roadway machines 24
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 17
28 All other road accounts 28
29 Amortizauon (Adjustments) 29
30 TOTAL ROAD 30
EQUIPMENT
HE (52) Locomouves 31
32 (53) Freight-tramn cars 32
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenne equipment I 34
35 (56) _Floanng equipment iR 35
36 (57) Work equoment I 36
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word 38
processing equipment
39 Amoruzauon Adustments : 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT i 40
41 | GRAND TOTAL ; ! 3

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Show 1n column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in compunng the deprecianon charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
show the depreciagon base used in compuning the deprecianon charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in compuang the
deprecianon charges for the month of December. and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equprment accounts,
respectively. ascertained by appiving the primary account composite rates (o the depreciauon base used 1n compuung the charges for December and dividing the
tocal s0 computed by the total deprecianion base for the same month. This schedule shouid include oniy improvements to leased property charged t0 Account 732.
“Improvements on Leased Property.” The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commussion. except that where the use
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were effecave duning the year. give full particulars in 2 footnote.

2. All improvements 1o leased properues may be combined and one composate rate computed for each primary account. or a separate schedule may be included
for each such property.

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of depreciauon reserves.
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruals should be shown 1n a footnote indicaung the account(s) affected.

4 Disclosures in the respecuve sections of this schedule may be omutted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of totai road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Toral, should be completed.

| —— —
Depreciation base Annual composite
Line rate Line
No. Account At beginning of year At close of year (percent) No.
(a) (b) [{4] (d)
ROAD
I | (3) Grading % 1
2 | (4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 | (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 | (6) Bndges. trestles. and cuiverts 4
5 [ (7 Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties 6
7 | (9 Rail and other track matenal 7
8 { (11) Bailast 3
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 9
10 | (16) Station and office buiidings 10
11 | (17) Roadway buildings Inc lUdﬂd in SM 332 11
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 | (19) Fuel stanons 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18
19 | (26) Commumicauon systems 19
20 | (27) Signals and nterlockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants 21
22 | (31) Power-transmission systems 22
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures ! 23
23 | (37) Roadway machines i 24
25 | (39) Public improvements—Construction ! 25
26 | (44) Shop machinerv* {26
27 | 145) Power-plant machinery 27
28 | All other road accounts 2
29 | Amorzation (Adjustments) 29
30, TOTAL ROAD . i 30
EQUIPMENT
31 | (52) Locomotives 31
32 | (53) Freight-tramn cars 32
33 | (54) Passenger-tram cars . 33
34 | (55) Highway revenue equpment i 34
35 | (56) Floaung equipment 35
36 | (57) Work equipment , 36
37 | (58) Miscellaneous equipment ! 37
sl Computer systems and word processing { "
cquipment ' 1
39 | Amornzanon Adjustments ' 39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT : 40
31 GRAND TOTAL ! 11

=To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
: (Dollars 1n Thousands)

1. Enter the required information concermng debits and credits 10 Account 733. " Accumulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property,” duning the
year relating to improvements made t0 road and equipment property leased from uthers. the depreciauon charges for which ase inciuded in operaung expenses of
the respondent.

2. If any entnies are made for columnn (d) “Other credits™ or column (f) “Other debats. " state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance in
column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown n parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

3. Any inconsistency between the credits (o the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operating expenses shouid be fully explained on page 35.

4. Show 1n column (e) the debits to the reserve ansing from reurements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc.
§. Deails in the respective sections of this schedule may be omutted if erther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from
:lteh!eel"’s represents less than 5% of total road oyned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line:39, Grand Total, shouid be com-
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE |
Dunng the year Duning the year
Balance Charges to Balance
Line| Cross Account at beginming operaang Other credis | Retirements | Other debits |  at close of | List
No. | Check of year expenses year No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e} N (i)
ROAD
1 {3) Grading 1
2 (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 (5) Tunneis and subways 3
4 (6) Bndges. tresties, and cuivernts 4
] (7 Elevated suructures S
[) (8) Ties 6
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 7
8 {11) Bailast Included|in Schedule 335 8
9 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 9
10 (16) Stanon and office butidings 10
n (17) Roadway buildings 11
12 (18) Water stations 12
13 (19) Fuel stations i3
14 {20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves {7
18 (25) TOFC/COFC termminals 18
19 (26) Communication systems - 19
20 (27) Signals and unteriockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
2 (31) Power-transmission systems 2
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 {37) Roadway machines 24
25 {39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (35) Power-plant machinery 27
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomonves 30
3 (53) Freight-tramn cars 3
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment { 33
34 (56) Floaung equpment | 34
15 (57) Work equipment i 35
36 (58) Miscellaneous equiprment ' 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word i 37
processing equipment !
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT | ! 38
B ! ~ GRAND TOTAL ! — 39
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses.
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342
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SPT Year 19.91

However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be compieted.

(Dollars in Thousands)

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

1. This scheduie 1s to be used in cases where the related Jepreciation reserve s carmed in the accounts of the respondent and the rent theretrom 1s included 1n
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00. and 32-23-00
" 2. Show in columns (b) and (¢}, for each pnmary account. the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and December.
respectively. with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others. the depreciation charges for which are not includibie 1n operaung
expenses of the respondent. but for which the depreciation reserve s recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base tor road 15 other than the onginai cost
or esumated onginal cost as found by the Commussion's Bureau of Accounts. brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and
accounts. or 1s other than ledger value for equipment. a full explanation should be given
3. In column(d) show the composite rates used to compute the deprecianon for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
percentage for all road and equipment accounts. respecuvely. ascertained by appiying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute
the deprecianon for December and dividing the total also computed by the deprecianon base. .
4 [f depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the disconunuance of accruals shouid be shown in a footnote indicaung the account(s) affected.
§ If tworal road leased to others 1s less than 5% of total road owned: omut. If total equipment leased to others 1s less than 5% of total equipment owned: omit.

‘ Depreciation base Annual composite
Line ' rale Line
No Account At beginning of year At close of vear (percent) No
(a) (b) tc) td)
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 1
2 | 13) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 [ (5) Tunnels and subways 3
4 | /<, Bndges. trestles, and culverts 4
5 | (7) Elevated structures 5
6 | (8) Ties -]
7 1 (9 Rail and other wack matenai THE _TOTAL ROAD EQUIPMENT IEAEED TO QOTHERS 7
3 | (11) Ballast REPRESENTS LESS THAN 5% OF TOTAL|ROAD AND 3
9 | (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs EQUIPMENT OWNED, RESPECTIVELY. 9
10 | (16) Stanion and office butldings 10
11 | (17) Roadway buiidings 3]
12 | (18) Water stations 12
13 { (19 Fuel stations 13
14 | (20) Shops and enginehouses 14
15 | (22) Storage warehouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves 17
18 | 125) TOFC.COFC terminals 18
19 | (26) Communication systems !
20 ! (2D Signais and interiockers 20
21 | (29) Power piants 21
22 | (31) Power-transimission systems 2
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 23
24 | (37) Roadway machines 24
25 | (39) Public improvements—Construction 25
26 | (44) Shop machinery 26
27 | 145) Power-plant machinery 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
[ 29 | TOTAL ROAD _ 29
EQUIPMENT
30 ) (52) Locomonves ~ e 0
31 { (53) Freight-train cars 31
32 | (54) Passenger-train cars 32
33 i (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 | (56) Floanng equpment i 34
55 | (57) Work equipment 35
36 | (58) Miscellaneoys equipment N/A 36
(59) Computer systems and word processing
37 equipment 137
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT : i 38
39 GRAND TOTAL = {39

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Ruad muais:  SPT Year 1991 4
351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Doilars 1n Thousands)

1 ﬂ.'ns schedule 1s to be used in cases whene the depreciation reserve is carmied 1 the accounts ot the respondent and the rent thereirom is included in Accounts
211000 3241200, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-2340.

2. Disclose credits and debtis to Account 735, Accumulated Depreciation—Road and Equiparent Property.”™ dunng the year relating to road and equipment
leased to athers. the depreciation charges tor which are not includible i operating expenses of the respondent. (See Schedule 330 tor the reserve relating to road
and equipment owned and used by the respondent).

3. It any emnes are made tor ~Other credins™ and Other debats,™ state the tacts occasioning such eatnes. A debit balance 1n columns (b or (2) for any pnmary
account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

4. Detuils in the respective secuons of this schedule may be omitted if erther total road leased to others or ol equipment leased from others represents
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunny the year
Balance Charges to | Balance
Limnel Cons Account a1 beginming operaung Other credits | Retirements | Other debits | at close of  [Line
No {Chech ot vear expenses year No.
ta) th w) ) e} (N ()
ROAD
1 1.3 Grading |
2 i4) Other. nght-ot-way expenditures 2
K (5) Tunncis und subways 3
4 t6) Bridies. tresties. and cuivens 4
§ t7) Elevated structures 5
6 %) Ties 6
7 (9 Rt and other track matenal 7
3 {111 Ballam 3
9 {13} Fences. snow heds. and signs THE_TO! EQUIPMENT LEASED TO QTHERS 9
10 {161 Station and uotfice butldings REPRESENTS LESS|THAN 51 OQF TOTAL!| ROAD éul) 10
1 (7 Roadwdy butidings EQUIPMENT OWNED, RESPECTIVELY., i
12 (1¥) Water stations 12
13 (19 Fuel sations 13
14 (20" Shops and cagimchouses 14
15 (22) Sworage warchouses 15
16 t23) Wharves and dincks 16
17 (23 Coal and ore wharves 17
18 125) TOFC.COFC tcrminals 18
19 126) Commumcaiion svsems 19
20 (27) Signals and interiockens 20
21 (29) Power plants 21
22 (31) Powcer-transmission systems 2
23 (35) Miscellaneous struciures 23
23 (37) Roudway machines 24
25 {39) Public improvementy—Cunstruction 25
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27.
28 All other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
0 (52) Locomouves
31 (53) Freigit-tran cars 31
32 (54) Passenger-tramn cars 32
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (56) Floatng cqupment 34
kL] (57) Work equipmer 3s
36 (58) Misceilaneous equpment 36
37 (59) Computer systems and word 37
processing equipment

33 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL [ | 39
*To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.
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Year 1991

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the investment i ralway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of property
owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respundent’s transportation service. Such property includes (a) the invesiment reported 1n Accounts 731.
“Road and Equipment Property.” and 732. “Improvements on Leased Property,” of the respondent. less any 731 or 732 pruperty leased to others for their
exclusive use of road. track. or bndges (including equipment or other railway property cuvered by the contract) Equipment lcased o others under scparate
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 property. and (b) the investment of other compamies’ 731 or 732 property (including
operating and lessor rairoads) used by the respondent when the lease 15 for exclusive use or control of roads. tracks. ur bridges (including equipment of other
railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipmem from uperating rasiroads under veparate distinct contracts and the investment of other
carners in property jointly used by the respondent.

2. In column (a). classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor rulroad (L), inactive or pruprictary company (P), and other leased
properties-(O).

3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R): next the data for companies whose entire properties arc used 1n
transportation service of the respondent. divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) compamies; foilowed by data for camners and othens (0). portions of
whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in coiumn (d) and (e). Then show.
as deductions, data for transportation property leased 10 carriers and others.

4. In column (¢), line-haul carmners report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report nies in whole numbers.

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companmies whose names appear in column (b). Values of property
of other carners segregated by esamate or otherwise should correspond 1n amount to the deducuons made by the owners in thewr reports. If separate value 15 not
available, expianations shouid be given. Differences between the amounts 1n coiumn (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown n column (¢). line 24, on the
asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individuai railway, shouid be explained 1n a footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of
the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent 1n the secunties of the owner uniess a good reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of esumating (by caprtalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of prnivats owners. or portions of property of other carriers.
should be expiatned.

6. In column (¢), show the amouat of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733. 734, 735, 736, and 772. that 1s appi-
cable to the property of the camers whose names 5teLI_isled in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

Depreciation and
Class Miles of road Investments amoruzation of
Line) (See Name of company used (See Ins. 4) in property defense projects |Line,
No. {Ins. 2) (whole number) (See Ins. §) (See Ins. 6) No.
(a) (b (c) (d) (e)
11R | Southern Pacifi ran rtation Co, & - !
2 St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co, 10,815 (6,723,496 | 2,635,2061 2
3 Plus: Road proper leased from others 3
410 City & County of San Francisco (formerly 4
b Ocean Shore Railwa ard switch, track 34 5
510 Union Pacific Railroad Co., = Tracks J
7 & facilities 333 7
810 The Ogden Union Railway and Depot Co. .= §
9 vard i i tracks 14 9
100 Medford Corp. Medford, Oregon - '3 10
H switching tracks 40 11
210 Nueces County Navigation District No,1 12
13 terminal properties, Corpus Christi, 13
14 Texas 581 14
1510 Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 184 i5
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
pr] 22
23 3
24 24
2S5 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 o 30
31 TOTAL 10,815 16,724,682 | 2,635,206} 3t
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Rosd Inials:  SPT Year 1931 P
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Doilars in Thousands)

1. In columas (b) through (¢) give, by pnmary accounts. the amount of investment at the close of the year in propesty of respondent and each group or class of
companies and properties,

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and propertes on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for ezch ciass of
company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Connnuing records shail be maintmned by respondent of the primary property accounts separately for each
company or property included in the scheduie.

3. Report on line 29 amounts represetiting capitalization of reatals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts
by non-camner owners, or where cost of property leased from other camners is not ascertainable. Identify non-camer owners. and bnefly expiain on page 37
methods of esumating vaiue of property of non-carriers or property of other carners.

4. Report on line 30 amounts not includibie in the accounts shown. aor i line 29. The items reported should be brefly dentified and explained. Also include
here those items after permission is obtasned from the Commission for exceptions to prescnibed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when
exphiqing the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes (o the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the

Line{ Cross Account Respondent | Lessor ratiroads |Inactve (proprie-] Other Leased |Line
No. |Check tary companies) properties No.
(a) (b) (3] ((}] (e}
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 76,127 14 1
2 (3) Grading 344,897 189 2
3 (4) Other. ngiht-of-way expenditures 5,218 3
4 (5) Tunneis and subways 39,564 4
s (6) Brdges. trestles. and culverss 212,068 32 | s
6 (7) Elevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 1,143,549 102 7
3 (9) Rail and other track matenal 1,950,722 325 8
9 (11) Ballast 521,491 60 9
10 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 14,386 1 Ji0
11 (16) Stauon and office buildings 71,408 19 11
12 (17) Roadway buildings 6,288 12
13 (18) Water stations 2,408 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 6,034 14
1S (20) Shops and enginchouses 62.903 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses g 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 2 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 88,370 19
20 (26) Communication systems 86,259 20
21 (27) Signals and wmerlockers 226,160 78 121
2 (29) Power plants 109 =2
23 (31) Power-transmussion systems 6,979 23
2 (35) Misceilaneous structures 1,399 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 67.128 3
26 (39) Public improvements—Construction 66,804!. 15 12
P24 (44) Shop machinery 31,097 a
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 1,805 28
29 Leased property capitahized rentals (explamn) 347 §29
30 Other (specifv and explain) 30
31 TOTAL ROAD 5,033,204 1182 | 3
32 (52) Locomotives 902,584 2
33 (53) Freight-train cars 742,400 33
34 (54) Passenger-wmn cars 34
s (55) Highway revenue equipment 35
36 (56) Floanng equipmemt 36
37 (57) Work equipment 21,623 37
38 (58) Misceilaneous equipment 14,925 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word procesung 39
equipment 6,179
50 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1,687,711 30
41 : (76) Imerest durng construction 4 14
42 (80) Other clements of investment 2
43 {90) Coastruction work m progress 2,581 43
4 GRAND TOTAL 6,723,496 1186 | «
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Road Initiais: SPT Year 19.91

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 13§
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, column (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, column (f)
Lines 311, 312, 318, 316, column (f)

Line 213, column ()

Line 232, column (f)
Line 317, column ()

Lines 202, 203, 216, columa () (equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, column () (equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 235, columa ()

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column {(f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, columa (f))

Line 507, columa (f)
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (N
Line 512, coiumn (f)
Line 513, column ()
Line 514, column (f)
Line 515, columa ()
Line 516, column (f)
Line 517, column ()

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, columa (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29. column (¢)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columas (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415

Lines 5, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column (D)

Lines 32, 3S. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (N

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) pius
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5, 38, columns {(c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columns (¢) and (d)
Lines 32, 38, 36, 37, 40. 41, columns (c) and (d)

Lines §, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line I, column (§)
Line 2, columa (j)
Line 3, column ()
Luine 4, column (j)
Line.S, columa ()
Line 6, columa ()
Line 7, coiumn (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, columa (j)
Line 10, column ()
Line 11, column ()

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Rouy Initials. SPT

Ycar 199_1_-

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES

1. Report freighr expenses only.

2. The won depreciation expense reported 1n column (b). hne 29. saould balance o the sum ol the deprectation expense reported in schedule 410, column
1 lines, 136, 137, and 138,

3 Repurt in column (©) the leasc/rentals lor the vanous property categories of Way and Structures The total aet feaswesrental reported 1n column (c).
hine 29 should balance the aet amount reported 1n sehedule 310, column (D, hines 118 through 123, pius Lines 130 through 13S.

If an enure road or segment of track 1s leased and if the actual breakdown of leaseirentals by property categones is not known, apporuon the leasesrentais based on
the percentage of the categones” depreciation bases (o the depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for
obtaining the deprecianon bases of the categones ot leased property.

4 Amortizanon adiumment of cach road propenty type which is included 1n column (b) shall be repeated tn column (d) as a debit or credat to the ap-
propriate line wem: the net sdiustment on line 29 shall equal the adustiment reponted on line 29 of schedule 338
S Repont oa e 28 all ather lease rentals v apportoned to any category histed on lines 1-27
6. Line 11, Acount 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415.

(Dullars 1n Thousands)

Line [Cross Property Deprecianon LeasesRentals Amaruzition [Line
No [Check .wcl:un; Catcgory P inet) :::':;"::: No.
1a) thy < Y
1 2 Land o ranspontation purposws N/A |
2 1 Grading 2,052 (852) 2
2 3 Other neht-ol-way expeaditunes 67 T 12 ) 3
4 S Tunncls and subways 386 10 3
s 6 Brdges. trestles and culverts 1,278 (1,423) s
6 7 Elevated structures 6
7 8 Tics 44,994 (1) 7
% 9 Rutl and uther much matenal 70,685 (2) 8
y i Ballust 13,333 (1) 9
10 13 Fences. spowsheds and siens 11 ( 28 1) 10
1 16 Station and otfice butldings 1,7 2_8 7.753 36 1
12 17 Roadway bulldings 220 37 12
13 18 Waier stations 926 15 13
13 19 Fuel stations 190 (19) 14
15 20 Shups and enginchouses 1,475 201 15
16 22 Storage warchouses 16
17 pA] Wharves and docks 2 1 17
18 24 Cual and ore wharves 18
19 25 TOFC, COFC 1crminals 3,556 10&63 (40) 19
20 26 Communications systems M7 (409) 20
21 27 Signals and interlockers 5,344 (494) 21
2 29 Power piants 1 (2) n
3 k]| Power transmuission svstems 175 6 23
23 a5 Mixccllaneous structures 11 ( g 0 ) 24
2§ 37 Ruadway machines 2,668 3,512 (39) =
26 39 Public impruvements. construction 758 (312) 26
7 45 Power plant machines 52 27
28 - Other lcasesrentals N/A N/A 28
94 - — TOTAL 150 1819 Ml& (3,597) 29
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Road Initiais: SPT Year 19.91

NOTES AND REMARKS

SPECIAL CHARGES INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 410

($000)
Line No. Account Description Amount
Way & Structures

115(e) 521100 Property Restoration $ 1,600
116(e) 521200 Property Restoration 21,700
117(e) 521300 Property Restoration 50,200
136(e) 621100 Branchline Track Disposal 46,629
137(e) 621200 Branchline Track Disposal 7,048
124(d) 331100 Litigation/Settlement 16,500
Total Way & Structures 143,677

General and Administrative
618(e) 616199 Labor Force Reduction 105,000
618(e) 616199 Labor Force Relocation 20,000
618(e) 616199 Branchline Track Disposal 1,323
Total General and Admin. 126,323
Total Special Charges $270,000

Railroad Annuszi +2port R-1
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Road Initials: SPT Year 1991 Revised 7/84 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415
1. Report fregit expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and
lubricants, purchased services and generai).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.
am———

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

(a) Locomotives, line 3 plus line 38 compared 10 the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reporrin
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204,

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

() Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), pius Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared 1o Scheduie 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, pius line 320 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reporz in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

allocation of freight car repair expense reportabie on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train
ir costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use 2 supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Scheduies 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance 10 Scheduie 410, column (f), as follows:
——

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 |/

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Fioaung Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported 1n column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, column (c), of Schedule 335.

16. Lease/Rentals reported in column _ﬂshould balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:
an—
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported \/
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included i Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, \/
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Scheduie 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment 10 Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported 1n Schedule 414.

7. Invesument base by types of equipment shail be reported i columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should inciude the Cost of Equipmient Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is inciuded 1n Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equai the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and ¢h). of Schedule 415. A

8. Accumuilated depreciauon for each class of equipment shail be reported in columns (i) and (5). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in columnn (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate to1al accumulated depreciation for line items constituung the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported 1n columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



56 Road Insuais: SPT Year l9ﬂ_
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
{Dollars in Thousands)
Depreciation Amoruzation
Line} Cross Types of equipment Repairs Owned Capiualized Adjustment net |Line
No. {Check| (net expense) lease dunng year | No.
(a) (b} <) (d) {e)
LOCOMOTIVES !
1 Dieset Locomouve-Yard 9,582 | 2,034 (491) i
2 Diesel Locomouve-Road 105,925 |1 37,055 (1,060) | »
3 Other Locomouve-Yard 3
4 Other Locomouve-Road 3
51 = TOTAL 113,535 39,089 (1,551) 15
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
5 Box-Plain 40 Foot : 6
7 Box-Plan 50 Foot and Longer 12,024 3,009 318 (3,994) 7
3 Box-Equipped 9,148 6,817 2,607 8
9 Gondola-Plain 2,436 823 (270) { 9o
10 Gondola-Equipped 1,626 1,047 69 188 Jwo
11 Hopper-Covered 5,585 2,842 (201) ju
12 Hopper-Open Top-Genersi Service 6,475 1,730 (227) {2
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,626 114 18 13
14 Refngerator-Mechamcal 280 1,005 (758) |
1] Refngerator-Nonmechancal 8,351 2,820 406 {(569) 115
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 1,913 394 103 16
17 Flar Multi-level 3,045 2,462 (267 17
18 Flat-General Service 2,223 >4 (99) |18
19 Flac-Other 5,604 1,863 (9) |
20 All Other Fresght Cars 86 24 (26) J20
21 Cabooses 487 617 144 21
) Auto Racks 6,989 3,637 92 2
3 Miscellancous Accessones 23
2] TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 67,898 29,258 885 (3,360) j24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refrigerated Trailers 25
26 Other Trailers 8,311 26
27 Refrigerated Containers 27
28 Other Containers 28
29 Bogies 29
30 Chassis 30
31 Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 31
32| TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 8,311 32
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE
33 Manne Line-Haul 33
4 Local Manne 34
5] = TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 33
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
36 [ * | (Freght Poruom) 36
37 | + | Computersystems and word processing equip. 5,725 698 31
38 | ¢ | Machinery-Locomoaves! 588 100 38
39 | + | Machinery-Freght Cars® 1 492 86 139
40 | * | Machinery-Other Equipment’ 3,065 28 _ S )
41 | * | Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 3,677 1,598 ad
12 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 12,474 3,404 191 42
a PORT L EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 202,218 ; 71,751 885 | (4,720) |,

"The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported 1n Scheduie 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the ailocabie pormon of hine 216.
“The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) 1s the amount reported'in Schedule 410, column (f), hine 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235.
The data to be reported on hne 40 in column (b) 1s the amount reported in Scheduie 410, column (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocabile portion of

line 320.
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Road Imitials: SPT Year 19, 91 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued
invextment base as ot 12731 Accumulated depreciatton as of 12/31
Line{Cross Lease and rentals Owned Capitahized Owned Capitalized Line{
No. |Check (net) icase lease No.
) f] th) n 4]
! 2,412 59,869 41,325 L
2 27,884 842,714 291,868 2
3 3
4 4
s 30,296 902,583 333,193 5
6 6
7 4,416 132,922 6,360 94,272 6,160 7
8 — 1,053 101,235 60,133 3
9 863 26,342 14,689 9
10 929 25,798 1,384 10,811 1,323 10
H 2,352 82,908 38,977 1
12 539 45,863 24,392 12
13 967 3,131 2,493 13
14 49,443 42,554 14
15 1,570 63,076 8,129 42,691 7,761 15
16 14,445 5,175 2,412 16
17 2,283 58,681 37,939 17
18 1,489 4,463 2,341 18
19 2,275 55,759 28,628 19
20 1,552 920 20
21 163 10,779 4,382 21
p2] 869 58,502 920 22,729 222 2
] 3
24 34,213 725,629 16,793 430,363 15,466 24
25 25
26 5,339 26
Z 39 27
28 46 28
29 2
30 549 30
31 31
32 5,973 32
a3 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 12,901 6,179 3,266 37
38 16,485 9,140 38
39 13,809 7,659 39
10 803 447 30
3l 8,526 36,526 29,829 nd
) 21,427 73,802 50,341 32
43 91,909 1,702,014 16,793 813,897 15,466 43
"The data to be reported on lines38. 39 and 40 in columns 1g) and th) 1sthe investment recorded 1n Property Account 44, aliocated to Locomotives. Freight
Cars, and Other Equipment.
*The depreciauon to be reported on ines 38. 39. und <0 1n coiumn (¢) 1s calculated bv multplying the nvestment 1n each element by the effective composite
rate for Property Account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adrustment reported (n coiumn ter % his calculation should equal the amount shown i column
(c), Schedule 335.
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RoadInigals SPT Yexr_91

NOTES AND REMARKS

Notes for Schedule 335 Accumulated Depreciation

The amounts listed as "Other Credits'" (line No. 1, 6, 7, 8 and
10) represent a special restructuring reserve recorded in the fourth
quarter computed at ledger value less net salvage and accumulated
depreciation. Appropriate depreciation expenses were charged for
the restructuring costs and are included in Schedule 410, column (f)
lines 135, 136 and 137. )

The amounts listed as '"Other Debits' (line No. 10) and ''Other
Credits" (line No. 32) represent a re-allocation of excess depreciation
resulting from the Commission's Decision Sub-order No. R-396-F and
R-432-D and reclassified to line 29(d).

The amounts listed under "Other Debits" (line No. 31 and 32)
represent the final adjustment to depreciation reserves resulting
from the Commission's Decision Sub-order R-396-G.

The credits to accumulated depreciation will not agree to
operating expenses due to credit of $679 to account 621100 and
debited to appropriate property accounts for the use of system
equipment on capital projects.
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Road Inials SPT Year 1991 61
Schedule 418

Instrucnon:

This schedule will show the investment 1n capitalized leases in road

and equpment by pnmary account.

Column
(a) = pnmary account number and ttle for which capital lease amounts
are included therein.
(b) = the total investment in that pnmary account.
() = the investment 1n capital leases at the end of the year.
(d) = the current year amoruzanon.
(e) = the accumulated amoruzagon relaang o the leased properties.
418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)
Capal Leases .
Primary Accoum No. & Total investment Investment Current Year Accum.
Tide At End of Year At End of Year : Amort. Amort.
(a) (b) (c) | (d) ie)
!
53 Freight Gars 528,581 16,793 : 886 15,466

- --.‘_—.J-—....

[ N
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Rosd Initislee  SPT &3
458. ANALYSIS OF TAXES
{Dollars in Thousands)
A. Railway Taxes.
ine{Cross . Luned
F;:Lu Kind of tax Amount No.
(a) (b)
1 Other than U.S. Government Taxes * 36, 1
U.S. Govemnment Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normal Tax and Surtax 1,146 2
3 Excess Profits 3
4] = Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 1,146 4
5 Rairoad Rettrememt 142,016 5
6 Hospital Insurance 12,225 6
7 Supplemental Annuibes 11,755 7
8 Unemployment Iasurance 16,905 3
9 All Other Umited States Taxes 8,916 9
10 Total ~ U.S. Government Taxes 192,963 10
11 Total - Railway Taxes 22 48 1
* INCLUDES ($645) FOR CURRENT STATE INCOME TAX ~ ACCOUNT 556
B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes
1. Incolumn (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxabie income and pretax accountng income. Other particulars which
cause such a differential shouid be listed under the capuon Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items. each
38 than $100,000, msy be combmned in a singie entry under Other (Specify).
2. Indicate 1n column (b) the begmning of the year total & Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable 10 each parucuiar item in column (a).
3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accoums 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing 1n the current
accounning perrod.
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, including adjustments to climmate or remstate deferred tax effects (credits or debuts) due w0
applying or recognizing 2 loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
S. The total of line {9 1 columns (¢) and (d) shouid agree with the total of the contra charges (creduts) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes. and
Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes — Extraordinary [tems, for the current year.
6. Indicate m column (¢} the cumulative total of columns (b), (), and (d). Thetotal of column (¢) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786.
(4)
_—
. Net credity
Line Begunnung of year , End of F
Parnculars (charges) for Adjustments
(a) ®) (c) (d) (e)
1 { Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 1.R.C.: Guideline i 1
‘o Rev. Proc, 6221, _§ ve e 1,152,779 (31,041 1,121,738
2 | Accelerated amornzaton of facilines, Sec. 168 [.R.C. 2
3 | Accelerated amoruzation of rolling stock, Sec. 184 L.R.C. 3
4_| Amoruzanon of ngits of way, Sec. 185 LR.C. 4
5 | Other (Specify) LESS THAN $100,000 62 469 | (B) 4 535 | s
6 | ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE (9,211 1,054 (8,157)] 6
7 | FED. TAX CREDIT (ON DEFERRED STATE) (49,807) (198) (50,005)] 7
8 | PERSONAL, INJURY RESERVE (99.637) 4,172 (95,465)! 8
9 | ALLOCATED TO OR FROM AFFILIATES £,273 “(253) 11,020 9
10 | PAYROLL TAX ACCRUAL (6,241} 686 (5,555)[ 10
1t | LOSS DAMAGE,O0/C &VOL, RATE RESERVES (25,164) 2,927 (22,237)| 1
12 | NET OPERATING LOSS C/O (197,782} (16,757) (214,539)[12
13 | RT0 GRANDE RECEIVABLE (13,819) 240 (13,579)] 13
14 | STATE TAX RESERVE (340) — (340)] 14
15 15
16 | SEE DETAIL ON PAGE 64 102,582 1 40,470 143,052] 16
17 17
18 | Investment tax credit® 18
19 TOTALS 864,695] @ 1,769 4 866,468 19
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64 Road Inmals:  SPT Year 19.91
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
*Footnotes:
1 If flow-through method was elected. indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit s NONE
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax hability for current year. s N/ A
(2) Deduct amount of cusrent year's credit applied to reducuion of tax hability but deferred for accounting purposes s N; A
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual s N/A
(4) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amoruzed to reduce current year's tax accrual s N&
(5) Total decrease 1n current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits___ S N/A

2. Estumated amount of furure earmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operanng loss

carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made. s _252..35_3__
DETAIL OF LINE 16, SCHEDULE 450, PAGE 63
BEGINNING NET CREDITS (4)
OF YEAR (CHARGES) FOR  ADJUSTMENTS END OF
PARTICULARS BALANCE CURRENT YEAR YEAR
BALANCE
(a) (®) (c) (d) (e)

ADJUST PROPERTY TAX-LIEN YEAR 3,420 3,885 7,305

DEFERRED STATE TAX 146,056 583 146,639

INSTALLMENT SALES 26,107 487 26,59
CALIFORNIA STATE TAX ADJUSTMENT (1,661) (9 (1,670)
RESTRUCTURING RESERVE (39,296) (80,780) (120,076)

VACATION PAY ACCRUAL 2,671 3,278 5,949
CONTESTED PROPERTY TAX (4,394) (4,298) (8,692)
FORCE REDUCTION RESERVE (450) 23 (427)
PENSION ACCRUAL (11,140) 844 (10,296)
BAD DEBT RESERVE (6,476) (1,054) (7,530)

DEFERRED GAIN-LAND SALES 2,082 111,428 113,510

SALES AND USE TAX RESERVE 3,314 2,317 5,631
CORRECTION ACCOUNT RESERVE (14,326) (782) (15,108)

SWITCHING RESERVE 162 162
OTHER RESERVES (5,353) 4,548 (805)

ENVIRONMENTAL TAX 1,866 1,866

TOTAL 16 102,582 40,470 143,052

(A) COMPUTED UNDER FAS 96 RULES
# INCLUDES ACCELERATED COST RECOVERY SYSTEM, SEC 168 IRS
@  ACCOUNT 557
(B) TRANSFERRED FROM SOUTHERN PACIFIC AIR FREIGHT
IN AUGUST 1991. °

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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Roed Imaais: SPT

Year 1991

Line
No.

Account
No.
(a)

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Doilars 1n Thousands)

Give a bnef description for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year 1n Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent ltems: 560. Income or Loss From
Operauons of Disconunued Segments; 562, Gan or Loss on Disposal of Disconunued Segments: 570, Extraorcinary Items: 590. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary Items: 592, Cumulanve Effect of Changes in Accounting Prninciples: 603, Appropriations Released: 606, Other Creduts to Retained Earmngs; 616,
Other Debits to Retained Earmings: 620. Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropnanons for Other Purposes. If appropniations reieased reflect
appropnations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported.

For Accounts 519, Misceilaneous Income, and 551. Miscellancous Income Charges. if the total 1n either account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary items. descnbe the three largest items 1n the account and any other sems in excess of 10% of net income.

Item
(b)

Debits
(c)

Credits
(d)

3

606

Qther credits to retained earnings

Merging of Southern Pacific Air Freight's

retained earnings balance

66

616

other debits to retained earnings

Transfer of Southern Pacific Air Freight'

retained earnings balance

66

Advances to parent

35,250

Wi [wa]anjnnle |we]|—

Contribution of SPCSI common stock by

Viwiwjonjvniejwite )—-

S

parent

14,152

S

—
—

Y]

519

Mi neous i m

Y]

—
w

_Gain on sales of properties not used im

13

s

operation

448,437

@

Gas_and oil rovalties

1,695

Write off of unclaimed vouchers

1,480

551

Miscellaneous income charges

58,042

cost for account receivable financing

Rank fees

997

445

Management fee for gas and oil rovalties

NIMIMEHERBEEE

25

26

27

28

29

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Ratiroad Annual Report R-1



6 Road Initiais: SPT Year 91 _
501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPFS
. (Dollars in Thousands)
{. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement of
obligation, show the particulars of cach coutract of guaranty or suretyship wm effect at the close of the year or catered 1nto and expired dunng the yesr.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper mamnng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less than
$50.000 may be shown as one total.
m
Sole or joint
Line{ Names of all parties principally Descripton Amount of contingent contingent | Line{
No. and pnmaniy liable liability lisbility No.
@ (b) © @
1 1
2 Texminal RR Assn. | Series C, 47 due 2019 973 Joint 2
3_ of St, Louis 3
4 4
5 |Southern Pacific Variable Credit Facility _ 14,750 Sole s
6| Telecommunication| due 1997 6
7! Company 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 p14
28 28
29 N 29
30 -1-30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
o (15 aaars Calot o bl o ot 2ok ot of Sty o AreryEIND I hF L 2 e cloue ot year ot et sty e Sepir oy s
yaﬁumquuydnumcovermemofmmmmmhﬂwmh&:&anaﬁumﬁm.mduumm
bonds or undertakin; in court ings.
Line:
No. No.
@ ®) (©) @
1 1
2| Nope 2
3 3
3 4
S 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
Rayiroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials: SPT Year 19.91 67

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensanng balances and short-term borrowing amrangements. Foowmote disclosure is
required even though the arrangement 1s not reduced to wrting.

1. Disclose compensazing balances not iegaily restricted., lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance

sheet date, maximum amount of cutstanding borrowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit constituting compensaung balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.

3. Compensanng balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensaung balances inciuded in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disciosed below.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances
amount to 1S5 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestricted plus marketable secuntes).

6. When a camer 1s not 1t comphiance with a compensatng balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sanctuions
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenial.

NONE

Rauroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Immals: SPT Year19_91 69

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)
The prinezpal use of this schedule 1s to deterrmne the average embedded rate of debt captal.
L Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
. Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30
2 764 Equipmem Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within Sch. 200, L. 39
One Year 82,633
3 | 16576 Funded Debt Unmasured Sch. 200, L. 41 459,870
4 766 Equipmem Obliganons Sch. 200, L. 42 367 2 593
s | 7665 Caputalized Lease Obliganons Sch. 200, L. 43 728
[] 768 Debt in Defauit Sch. 200, L. 44
7 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L. 46 (824)
8 Total Debe Sum L. 1.7 910,000
9 Debx Directly Reiated to Road Property Note I. 216,292
10 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note L. 420,128
1 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 636,420
12 Percent Directly Related to Road L9~-L.1
(2 decamais) 33.99
13 Percent Directly Related to Equpment L.10~-L.1 66.01
(2 decimais) .
14 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equpment L.8mnust. il 273,580
18 Road Property Debt L. 12 x L. 14]
e 309,282
16 Equpment Debt (L. 13 x L. 19)
plus L. 10 600,718
L. Interest Accrned During the Year:
Balance at
- Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
17 $46-543 “Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 91,345
18 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44
19 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 (1)
20 Toral I S f Lines (17 + 18)
e —s * 91, 344
2] Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2.
2 Net Interest Expense L. 20 mmnus L. 21 91,344
23 Interest Directly Related t0 Road Property Debt Note 3. 20,274
% Interest Directly Related to Equpment Debt Note 3. 43,746
25 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L.2~-(L.23+L.29 27’324
2% Interes Road Property Debt L.23 +(L.25x L.12) 29,561
7 Interest Equupment Debt L.24 + (L.25 x L. 13) 61’783
Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was 1ssued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt 1n Account 769—Account Payable: Affiliated Compames.
Note 3. This Interest reiates to debt reported 1n Lines 9 and 10, respectvely.
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Road Innais:  SPT Year 1991

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State paruculars of all tracks operazed by the respondent at the close of the year. according to the following classificanon:
(1) Line owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for conungent rent. owner being (A) an affiliated corporauon. or (B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under trackage righs.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of rack should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with footings: 1.e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whoie mile and
disregarding any fraction iess than one-half mile.

In column () nsert the figure (and letter, if any) indicanng uts class m accordance with the preceding classificanon.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. lisung each proportion once 1n any grouping. Canadian mileage
should be segregated and 1denufied on separate lines in the various groupings. For each lisung. in column (d) give its entire length (the distances between terrmm
of single or first main track). and in the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and tumn-outs: way
swiching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Running tracks. Runming tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. eic.. inclucing tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Way switchung tracks. Station, team. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service i1s maintained

Yard swieching tracks. Yards waere separate switching services are maintzined, including classificauon, house. team, industry and odher tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns in coimnns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industnies, such as munes. mlls, smeiters. factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an
industry for which no rent is payable should not be inciuded.

Tracks leading 10 and in gravel and sand pits and quames. the cost of which 1s chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be included.

Class (1) includes all ines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has ttle in perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each line, full utle to which is 1n an 1nactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1.¢.. one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligatons are held by or for the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an affil:ated system corporation without any accounung to the said
propnetary corporation). [t may aiso include such line when the actuai title to ail of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest 1n a corporauon controlled by or
controiling the respondent. bus in the case of anv such inclusion. the facis of the relanon to the respondens of the corporation holding the securities should be fuily
set forth 1n a footnote. An inactive corporation 1s one which has been practically absorbed 1n a controlling corporation. and which neither operates property nor
admunisters its financial atfairs: if it mamntains an organizanion. it does so onty for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintauning utle to
property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a [ease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest 1n the property, with a specific and unconditionai
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes s immatenal in this connection.

Class (3) 1s the same as class ({3), except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon earnings or other fact.

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this ciass. also. all man tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncagner companies and 1ndividuals when the respondent operates over them. but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as jounr or common owner or a jont lessee ot under any joint arrangement should be shown in 1ts appropnate class. and the entry
of length shouid be of the entire length ot the portion jomtly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) attached.

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be inciuded n this schedule.
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74 Road Imtials: SPT Year 19_91
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Runmng tracks. passing tracks, cross-overs. ctc.
) Proportion owned Miles of | Miles of all ["ES Of PASS e o of way [Miles of yard
Line . . ing tracks, ] Line
No. Class or leased *Mlles of road| second main odler e g switching switching TOTAL No.
by Respondent track main tracks and :mam acks tracks
(a) {b) {c) {d) {e) () (® th) (i
1 1
2 1 100Z 10,784 763 1,422 1,739 11,978 16,686 2
3 3
4 J 50.0% 24 4 56 98 182 4
5 1J 44.07 1 1 11 13 5
6 1J 33.37 2 1 3 6 6
7 Ll 12.5Z% 4 5 9 ?
3 3
9 TOTAL 1+1J 10,815 764 1.426 1,813 12,078 16,896 9
10 10
1 3A 1007 1 1 1
12 3B 1007 _4 34 _ 38 12
13 3B __NONE 1 1 13
14 e 14
15 TOTAL 3A+B 4 1 34 1 40 15
16 16
17 4B 1007 1 I |1
18 18
19 . 19
20 5 __NONE 1,324] 399 18 110 51 139 2,041 20
21 21
z 2
| 23 Px)
24 24
| 28 23
26 26
27 27
28 28
[ 29 29
30 30
31 £l
32 32
33 3
34 34
35 s
36 35
37 37
38 33
39 9
a0 9
41 41
42 42
43 43
a4 o
45 45
46 %
47 47
48 43
49 *
S0 50
s1 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
s5 53
56 56
57 TOTAL 12,1531 1,163 18_1 1,537 | 1,881 | 2.736 57
[ Miles of elecmnfied road 58
or track included 1n
preceding grand total N/A
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80 Road Initials: SPT Year19 _91
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coatinued
Instrucnons for reporting freight-train’ car data.
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.
2. In column (d) give the mumber of units purchased or busit in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new unuts leased from others. The term
‘““new” means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad.
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporaniy out of respondent’s service and rented 10 others
for less than one year are to be included in columnn (i). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in coiumn (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in sexvice of respon- Changes during the year
i All other units,
Lo New amizs]  Newor w“:l‘: inchuing rcass e
ine] Cross . N Time-mileage rebuilt units| 20Tvied @ icanon and sec- (Line|
Nao. | Check Class of equipment and car designations cars All others | purchased leased from rebqnltm'm.s ond hand umes | No.
or bult ; rewritten into hased or
Property accounts leased from oth:
@) ®) () (d) (¢ [43] (8)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain box cars - 40’ 36
(Bl__. B2 )
) Plain box cars - 50’ and longer 7
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7, BS__, B6__,
B7__ B8 ) 8,691
38 Equipped box cars 38
(All Code A, Except A_5.) 4,602 186
39 Plain gondola cars 39
(All Codes G&J__LJ_2) 314 § 1,478
40 Equipped gondola cars 40
(All Code E) 2,051
41 Covered hopper cars 41
€..LC 2C 3C.4 4,832
2 Open top hopper cars—general service 2
(All Code H) 2,699 55
43 Open top hopper cars—special service 43
(-0 and Al Code ) 270
44 Refrigerator cars—mechanical 4
RS R6.R7. RE. RI) 1,931
a5 Refrigerator cars—non-mechamcal 45
(RO.. RI.R2) 4,648 47
46 Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 46
(All Code P, Q and S. Except Q8__) 1,316 96
47 Flat cars—muiti-level 47
(All Code V) 3,148
48 Flat cars—-general service 48
(F10.. F20_, F30) 1,636
19 Flat cars—aqther 19
(FA.F2 ,F3_ F4_,FS_ F6.,
F_8_, F40_) 3,449
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons 50
T 0T L T.2T.3,T. 4T,
Except T000) 42
51 Tank cars--22,000 gallons and over 51
(T.6.T..7.T..8T..9 47
52 All other freight cars 52
(AS_. F.7_ All Code L and Q8. .) 3
53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 41,143 384 53
54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 277 54
55 TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 41,143 277 384 55
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81

Road Instiais:
710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued
4. Column (m) shouid show aggregate capacity for ail unuts reported in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-train cars. report the nomnai capacity (in
tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for 1a Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commodity winch the car is intended to carry customanly.
S. Time-mileage cars refers to freighi cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement. whose 1nteriine rental 1s sestied on a per diem and line
haul muicage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would be so settied if used by another ratiroad.
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes during year Unues ar close of year
(concluded) Total in service of respondent
. i from (col. (i) & (j))
Line { Cross :::; of respondent Leased from | Time-mileage Aot' unis WW Lme{
No. |Check whether owned Owned and used others cars All other i col. (k) & @ Leased to others No.
or leased, including (see ms. 4)
reclassification
(h m (1] (k) {}] (m) (n)
36 36
37 37
1,504 4,525 2,662 7,187 548,087
38 38
391 2,872 1,525 4,397 343,834
39 39
34 1,067 377 1,444 140,700
40 40
135 928 988 1,916 181,518
41 41
(26) 2,804 2,054 | 4,858 472,986
2 42
182 1,694 878 2,572 256,256
43 43
2 267 301 568 56,783
44 44
299 1,632 1,632 107,744
45 45
859 2,379 1,457 3,836 294,510
6 46
187 113 1,112 1,225 150,379
47 47
197 1,736 1,215 2,951 113,847
48 48
211 386 1,039 1,425 109,707
49 49
24 1,848 1,577 3,425 285,750
s0 50
3 39 39 3,437
St St
47 47 4,714
52 52
3 3 178
53 4,002 22,340 15,185 37,525 3,070,430 53
54 6 189 82 N/A 271 N/A 54
53 5,008 22,220 115,267 137,525 1271 13,070,430 55
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Road Inidats: SPT

Year 192_

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOU

JNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

! Must have fittng code “CN” to qualify for tank otherwise it is a buik hopper

Units in setvice of respon- Changes during the year
dent a1 beginning of year Units instailed
, s All other units,
inel Newunis| o mquuedwma:: including reclassi-)
';:‘ Chc“:k Class of equipment and car designarions | Per diem | All others |purchased| % rebuilt uits r:::::du:: "'Nz"
or built rewritten into
others purchased or
PrOpETty accoun'S) eased from others
@ ®) (© d © ) (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Self-propeiled vessels N/A 56
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.}
57 Non-seif-propeiled vessels N/A 57
[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57 N/A. S8
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1__, Z67_, Z68_, Z69, 185 59
| 60 DryvanU2 _Z _ 76, 1-6 1,444 60
61 Flarbed U3 _, 23__ 61
| 62 Open bed U4__, Z4 62 |
63 Mechanical refrigerator US__, Z5__ 63
64 Bulk hopper U0 _. Z0__ 84
65 Insulated U7 _, Z7. 1,290 65
66 Tank ' Z0__, U6__ 66
67 Other trailer and comainer 67
(Special equipped dry van U9.._,
Z8_..29..)
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 2,919 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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Roed Initials: SPT Yar9 91 a
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Unuts at close of year
{conctuded) Tocal in service of respondens
, ired from (col. (i) & (§))
inelC scu:: of respondent 1 N . Aggres pacity Lne
Line whether owned Owned and used from Per diem All other ?f unis reg Leased to others
No. [Check . ) others in col. (k) & (1) No.
or leased, inciuding (see ins. 4)
reclasuificanon -
(h) (0 )] (k) {}] (m) (m)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 185 39
60 987 457 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 1,290 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
69 69
70 987 1,932 70
NOTES AND REMARKS
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u Road Initiais: SPT Year 1991

716S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particuiars as requested. separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuit units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year. If
information regarding the cost of any units instailed is not complete at ime of filing of report, the units should be ormtted, but reference to the number of units
omurted shouid be given 1 a footnote, the detals as 1o cost to be given 1n the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected in chis schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside rasiroad shops (C), or built or rebwit 1n company or system shops
(S) inciuding units acquired through capitalized leases (L).

2. In column () list cach class or type of locomonve umt, car, o TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classification used
to distmgwish types of locomouve umts, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should inciude physical
charactenistics requested by Schedule 710. Locometive units should be idennfied as to power source, wheel arrangement. and horsepower per unit, such as
multipie-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be idenufied as to special construction or service charactensucs. such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shouid be the weight empty.

4. The cost shouid be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line fresght charges and handling charges.

s.Danformisschednleshouldbeconfmedwmeummegomdin&mueﬂo.columns(c)and(e)forlocomuveunils. passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columas (d) and (f) for freight tran cars, tflcaung equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new umits 1n the upper section of this
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewnitten 1nto the respondent’s accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shail mean a umitor
unirs placed in service for the first time on any ratiroad.

6. All unequpped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately ideanfied by

sub-heading.

footnote or NEW UNITS .

: [ Method of |

No. Class'of equipment Number of umts Ton(‘mw::w Total cost acquisinon ::e

(see nstructions)
{a) . (b) (c) (d) (e)
1{Multiple Purpose Diesel Locomotives 1
2 - 2
3] A Units (B-B) 3,800 HP 55 7,948 69,768 | (P) 3
4 4
[] s
6 6
7 7
3 3
9 9
10 10
11 ! 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 1S
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
) 2
pe) 3
24 _ %
25 TOTAL 55 NIA 69,768 N/A 2
REBUILT UNITS

26 %
27] A Units (B-B) 3,000 HP 45 6,120 33,502 (P) £1]
23 28
2] A Units (B-B) 3,000 HP 12 1,758 8,881 (P) 29
30 30
3 31
2 32
33 33
34 34
35 s
36 36
17 37
38 TOTAL 57 N/A 42 .383 N/A 38
39 GRAND TOTAL 112 N/A 112.151 N/A 19
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Give pamiculars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In columa (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process
(3) New rauls. special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote)
(4) Relay rails.

2. Retumns in columns (c) and () should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif should be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more should be counted as vne.

3. The retums in columns (d) and (h) should inciude the cost of loading at the pont of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carner’s own lines. and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service n connection with the distnbution ot the rail should not be included 1n this schedule.

- RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Wergnt of rail Weight of rail Total cost of rail
Line Class { Pounds | Number p;r:dufncm:u:mn::n:z Average cost Pounds Number plied tn yard, smn::. Average cost ) .
No.| ©f |per vapd | of tons passing tracks. Cross- per ton per yard of tons team, ndustry, and per ton No.
rat | of ral |(2.000 ib) overs. etc.. dunng vear (2.000 ib) of ral (2.000 Ib) other switching tracks (2.000 Ib)
- dunng year
(a) ({.)] [{3] ) (e) (n (g) (hy )
1 12 113 4 2,223 504.43 1
212 132 10 5,302 508.40 3
312 136 4 1,827 503.82 136 | 299 152,155 508.27 3
414 a0 126 14,939 118.99 4
: 14 112 8 679 87.02 5
6 | & 113 1 106 92.02 113 34 2,781 82.53 6
114 115 24 2,008 82.91 7
314 119 1 57 82.16 3
914 130 10 836 83.16 9
1014 132 | 434 35,935 82.78 10
'4 1361 25 2,078 82.09 | 136 | 255 20,638 81.01 10
12
13 t13
14 14
15 13
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
ad 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 L 27
28 28
29 § 29
30 30
31 s 3]
m 35 | 6,291 1700 235,27 o
33 {TOTAL | N/A 22 NA 5 3 33
34 W vers, etc,. in whi were laid .81 34
35 Num W L tchi in wh Wi aid 18.12 35
36 {Track-mies of weided raul installed on systemtusyear __1 « OO __ :tocai to date 36
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respond-
ent’s proportion of jountly owned miicage shouid be included. Under **Wesght of rail.”” the various weights of raiis should be given. Road and
track occupied under trackage night or other form of license shouid not be included herein. but all road and track heid under any form of
lease (granuing exclusive possession (0 the lessee) should be included.
— — —— =
Weght of | Line-haui com-} Switching and ter-
Lined rais per | pames (miles of| minai compantes Remarks Line
No. yard main track) } (miles of ail wracks) No.
(a) ' (d) (c? d)
Pounds
1 §141/128 13.09 1
2 2
3 136 4,834.15 3
4 4
s §132/1331 1,457.40 5
6 6
14 130 19.16 7
3 8
9 119 559.24 9
10 | _ 10
1 115 454.79 11
12 ¢ 12
13 §112/113{ 2,699.18 13
14 14
15| 110 115.52 15
16 _ 16
171 90 596.43 17
18 18
19 | 80/85 538.94 19
20 20
2476/75 | 223.96 2
22 2
X 3
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
| 21 28
29 . 29
30 30
31 ¢ i
2| 32
33 33
34 | 4
35 ¢ 3s_
36 | 36
37 . 37
38 38
39t 39
40 40
41 4t
42 42
43 a3
34 44
45 45
46 16
47 a7
48 48
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n Road Initials: SPT Year19 91

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Tram, Way Train, and Through Tran dats under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtamed from conductor’s wheel reports (frerght) or
similar records. Unit train service is a speculized scheduled shuttie type service n equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between origin and desunauon. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific mmimum tonnage or
Quantity of carioads be tendered as 2 unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
origin and destination. Such unffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provinions and are subject (0 time-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trams for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmaniy to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way pomts. Through Trains are those trains operated between
WO or more major concentrauon or distribution pomts. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train staustcs. A Work Tran
1S a train operated soiely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company empioyees. Staustics
for Work Trams shouid be reported under item 11 only. Statustics related to company equipment, company empioyees and company fremght
moving n transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-0S as
instructed in notes, I, K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mule. In computing tram-miles, fractions representing less than one-haif mile shail
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles— Running shail be based on the actuai distance run between terminais and/
or statons and shall be computed from the offical time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills. switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher jocomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tripie-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the mules actuaily run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-mules shall be kept separately for trams hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a seif-propetied unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is seif-propeiled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Inciude miles made by all locomouve units. Exciude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives n helper service shail be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fractions and official ume tables for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Tran swichung locomotive-muies shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actuaily engaged in such service. Inctude
miles allowed train locomouves for performing switching service at terminais and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotve-miles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and 1n termunal smitching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designauons shown in Scheduie 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In items 4-13 and 4-1$ report the private-line categones, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under raroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile 1s 2 movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenus billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flaicars carrying other empty lughway tralers as empty fremght car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporung carner as sieeping car-miles 1n item 5-03. Report mail, &xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combnation cars, in [tem 5-0S.

(I) Exclude from ltem 401, 4-11, 413, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company frewght and no-payment cars moving in
transportauion tramns. Include such car-mules in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
raiiroad controiled) and shipper-owned cars for which the ratiroad does not reemburse the owner on 2 loaded and/or empty mile bams. If the payment for the loaded
ruies mnciudes the empty miles, the ioaded and empty mules should not be conndered no-payment car mles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles inciude miles run by coaches and cars
1n which passengers are carned at regular taniff fares without extra charge for space occupted: mles run by combinanion passenger and baggage.
passenger and maul. passenger and express: mies run by sieeping, parior and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge, and observation cars: and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and maul.

(K) From conductors’ or dispaichers’ tramn reports or other appropnate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of ail locomotive units moved | mule 1n transportauion trains. Ton-mules of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomouve umits (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile 1 transportation tramns (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles i transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ rain reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-mules of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile 1n transportation trawn. Include net ton-miles 1t motorear trams. Exclude Lc.L shipment of
freight handled :n mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight shouid correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the :ntial termunais and
the time at the [inal termnais, inciuding trans switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispaichers’ train
reports. Inciude time of motorcar service performed by train locomouves at terminais and way stations. Report in {tem 9-02 tran switching
hours included 1n Item 9-01. Train swiching is the time spent by the tramn while performing switching service at termunals and way stauons
where no reguiar yard service 1s maintained. A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives it the train.
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Road Initiais: SPT Yar19 91 9

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755—Conciuded

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
tzined, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportauon of revenue and inadentally of company freight.
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomouves used.

(O) Work-train miles inciude the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspecuon trans for raslway Com-
missioners for wiuch no revenue (s received; (rains running special with fire apparatus (o save carrier’s property from destruction; trams run for
transporting the carrier’'s empioyees to and from work when no transportation charge 1s made, wrecking trans; trains run solely for the purpose
of transporting company material; trans run for distnibuting materiai and supplies for use 1n connectuion with operations; and all other trains
used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentaily in switching company maternials in company shops or
material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The aumber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train. For example, if 2 car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) 1n a way train to
the destination powt, the totai count of loaded cars wouid be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through tramns. Therefore, each car ongnated or received from a connecung carner receives an intuai count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count 1s given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tification number uniess there 1s a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a
loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicie (TOFC trallers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muitipie level freight
cars when the work is performed at the raiiroad’s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue tralers/contaners picked up, plus revenue trailers/contaners delivered in TOFC/COFC and n
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the rairoads’ expense. (Performed at railroads’ expense means that rairoad
empioyees perform the service or (hat the rairoad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those
trailers/containers witnch are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carner ete. when a tanfT provision requsres the shippes-motor carner
etc. and ot the ratiroad to perform that servicee Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Scheduie
417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Manme Terminais, Iter ‘16, the tons loaded onto and unioaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting rairoad.

(T) Report the total aumber of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year. Forewgn Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars other than cabooses
owned by other railroads, whoss interline reatal is settied on a per diem bamis under the code of per diem ruies.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered *‘on line.”” Unser-
viceable cars inciude cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiung switching, cars
On repair tracks undergoing or awaing repairs switching, cars awaiung movement to reparr tracks heid in tram yard (excluding cars which are to
be repaired in tram yard without loss of time), car moving empty 1n trans ea route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading at the imuai count on the last day of the year, but which have not
been placed for loading within 48 hours. A record shail be made of ail such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of the day following the last day of each
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertan thoss suil not piaced for loading. The count of surpius cars shall include cars
assembied in advance 1o meet loading requarements of more than one day; cars which have not been moved because of infrequent train service
as on branch lines; cars set aside or stored for special or future loading, such as penshables, grain, autos, rough fresght, etc.; and cars stored
becauss of seasonal decline in traffic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The count of surpius cars shall not include cars out of service in connection
with repairs, cars actually moving en route to oWners, cars moving on car service order, or cars ia transit to loading points on hoiding road or to
another road. The phrase *“placed for loading” refers to (1) phymcal switching of a car into position for losding, (2) physical switching of 2 car
into possession of 3 shipper who will subsequently move it to loading posiuon, and (3) physical swuching onto tracks at a frerghthouse, piet, etc.,
for the purpose of being loaded.
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" 785. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
“N: gn‘: ltem description Freight train Passenger tram -y
@ 1b) (¢)

1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 12,204 47 1

2. Tran Miles — Running (B) XXXXXX XXXXXX
2 2-01_ Umt Trains 1,918,996 XXXXXX 2
3 202 Way Tras 4,162,608 _XXXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Tramns 30,687,772 728,552 4
[ 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 24) 36,769,376 728,552 5
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
7 206 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 36,769,376 728,552 7

3. Locomouve Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX XXXXXX

Road Service (E) XXXXXX XXXXXX
3 3-01  Uax Trans 71,978,675 XXXXXX 8
9 302 Way Trams 8,730,254 XXXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trans 103,990,795 728,552 10
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 120,699,724 728,552 11
12 3.11  Tran Switching(F) 6,092,046 XXXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (GF 10,971,699 13,622 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (fines 11, 12, 13) 137,763,469 742,174 14

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (HY XXXXXX X0XXX

401 RR Owned and Leased Cars — Loaded XXXXXX XXXXXX
15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 44 XXXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plan 50-Foot and Longer 93,509 XXXXXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 86,527 XXXXXX 17
18 3-013 Gondola-Plan 31,026 XXXXXX 13
19 4014 Gondola-Equipped 12,274 XXXXXX 19
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 59,535 XXXXXX 20
21 4016 Hopper-Open Top-Generai Service 37,438 XXXXXX 21
2 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 4,776 XXXXXX 2
3 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 18,488 XXXXXX 23
24 4-019 Refrigeratar-Non-Mechanical 42,872 XXXXXX 24
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 77,109 XXXXXX 25
26 4021 Flat=-Muln-Level 13, 357 XXXXXX 26
27 4-022 Flai-General Service 6,956 XXXXXX 7
28 4-023 Flat~All Other 28,489 XXXXXX 28,
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 659 XXXX0X 29
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 513,059 XXXXXX 30

Raziroad Annual Report R-1
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

‘;: ght: item descniption Freight train Passenger train ';::e
(a) (b) {c)
411 RR Owned and Leased Cars—Empty XXXXXX XXXXXX
31 4110 Box-Plain 40-Fuut 45 XXXXXX 3l
32 4-111 Box-Plan 50-Fuut and Longer 77,488 XXXXXX 12
33 1112 Box-Equpped 94,020 XXXXXX 33
34 4-113 Gondoia-Plain 23,096 XXXXXX 4
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 14,053 XXXXXX 35
36 4115 Hopper-Cuvered 71.575 XXXXXX 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 42,132 XXXXXX 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Tup-Special Scrvice 5,824 XXXXXX i)
39 4-118 Refngerator—Mechanical 17,958 XXXXXX )
30 1.119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 29,970 XXXXXX 30
41 4120 Flai-TOFC/COFC 5,912 XXXXXX 41
42 4121 Fla-Muit-Level 7,600 XXXXXX 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 7,976 XXXXXX 43
u 4123 Fla-All Other 27,056 XXXXXX 44
4S 3-124 Al Other Car Types 713 XXXXXX 45
16 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 425,418 XXXXXX a6
3-13  Prvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX

47 4130 Box-Plin 40-Fout XXXXXX 47
18 ” 4-131 Box~Plam 50-Foot and Longer 12,673 XXXXXX 48
49 4132 Box-Equipped 1 XXXXXX 49
50 1133 Gondola-Plan 2,144 XXXXXX 50
s 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 184 XXXXXX 51
52 1-135 Hopper-Covered 54,977 XXXXXX 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top=Generai Service 46 XXXXXX 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 127 XXXXXX 54
55 4-138 Refngerator-Mechamcal 59 XXXXXX 55
56 4.139 Refngerator-Non-Mechanicai 208 XXXXXX 56
57 4130 Fla-TOFC/COFC 289,933 XXXXXX 57
53 4141 Fla-Muin-Level 74,760 XXXXXX 58
59 4-142 Fla-General Service 30 XXXXXX 59
60 4-143 Fla-All Giher 15,856 XXXXXX 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 25,691 XXXXXX 61
62 4.145 Tank-22.000 Gailons and Over 29,541 XXXXXX 62
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 590 XXXXXX 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 506,820 XXXXXX 64
Rasroad Annuai Report R-1
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued

';,‘:"gh'::: Item description Freight train Passenger train | -]
@ () )
4-15_Private Line Cars—Empty (H) XXXXXX XXXXXX
65 4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot XXXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box—Plain 50-Foot and Longer 3.763 XOOOOKX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 14 XXXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 1,793 XOXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondoia-Equipped 247 XXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 64,846 XXX 70
71 4-156 Hopper—Open Top—General Service 202 XX 71
k7] 4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Speciai Service 453 OoXX /)
73 4-158 Refrigerator—Mechanical 10 XXX 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 301 XXXXXX 74
75 4-160 Flax—TOFC/COFC 16,173 XXXXXX 75
76 - 4-161 Flat—Muiti-Level 32,250 XXX 76
) 4-162 Flat—General Service 32 oKX 77
78 4-163 Flat—All Other 16,371 o0XXX 78
79 4-164 Tank—Under 22,000 Gallons 35,517 b 00,9,0,9,4 7
80 4-165 Tank—22,000 Gallons and Over 40,842 XXXXXX 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 762 p.9,9,0.0 0 ¢ 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 213,576 oKX 82
83 4-17_Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 2,792 XXX 83
34 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) ' 276,190 XOOXXXX 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXX X0ooKX
85 4-191 Unit Trains 157,873 XOOKXX 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 80,076 XXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 1,699,906 X3ooXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 1,937,855 XXXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 54550 XXX 89
* Total number of loaded miles 0 _______ and empty miles __0 by roadrailer reported above.

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and

84 are 0 be allocated to Lines 85, 36 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.
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Road Initiaig: SPT Year19 91 ”
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded
l;: g:: [tem descnpuon Freight rain Passenger train l;:e
(a) (b) (c)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX
98 6-01 Road Locomouves 20,749,599 96,483 |19
6-02 Freight Trans, Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose XXXXXX XXXXXX
99 6-020 Unat Tramns 14,311,108 XXXXXX 99
100 6021 Way Trans 5,653,992 XXXXXX 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 144,342,825 XXXXXX 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Tramns. Crs.. and Cnts. 5,192 218,757 02
103 604 Non-Revenue ——/V /) 1.050,488 XXXXXX 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 186,113,204 315,240 104
7. Tons of Fresght (thousands) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 7-01 Revenue 131,439 XXXXXX 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenne —— A/ /A 562 XXXXXX 106
107 ,7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 132,001 XXXXXX 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) XXXXXX XXXXXX
108 801 Revenue-Road Service 86,575,138 XXXXXX 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service XXXXXX 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) A 86,575,138 XXXXXX 110
11 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service —— A/ 666,003 XXXXXX 11
12 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service/ XXXXXX 112
113 3-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 666,003 XXXXXX 113
114 807 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110. 113) 87.241,.141 XXXXXX 114
9. Tran Hours (M) : XXXXXX XXXXXX
115 9-01 Road Service Lol .. 1,278,001 XXXXXX 115
116 9-02 Train Switching : 305,258 XXXXXX 116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) . R 964,373 XXAXXX 117
11. Tran-Miles Work Trans (O) - XXXXXX XXXXXX
118 11-01 Locomouves 411,531 XXXXXX 118
119 11-02 Motorcars XXXXXX 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) - - XXXXXX XXXXXX
120 12.01 Unit Trans 226,431 XXXXXX 120
121 1202 Way Trans 759,223 XXXXXX 121
122 12-03 Through Trams 2,196,166 XXXXXX 12
123 13. TORC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unioaded (Q) 1,716,346 XXXXXX 123
124 14. Muilti-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehcles Loaded and Unioaded (Q) 857.742 XXXXXX 124
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 16,651 XXXXXX 128
16 Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) XXXXXX XXXXXX
126 16-01 Manne Terminais~Coal XXXXXX 126
127 16-02 Manne Termunais-Ore XAXXXX 127
128 16-03 Manne Termunals~Other XXXXXX 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (iines 126-128) XXXXXX 129
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Carson Line (D \_ 4/ //1 XXXXXX XXXXXX
130 17-01 Servicesble / / 25,633 XXXXXX 130
131 17-02 Unservicesble / 421 XXXXXX 131
132 17-03 Surplus / _2,640 XXXXXX 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 28,694 XXXXXX 133

e
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of California

County of San Francisco

B. C. Kane mmm“y‘mmu Controller

(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant)
Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With

or St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company
{Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondens)

that 1t1s hus duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner 1 which such books are kept: that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entnes contained in this
repon relaung to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Comsmussion; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
tue. and that this report 18 a correct and complete statemnent. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of ime from and including

January 1, 1991 _ 10 and including __December 31, 19.91
(Signature of affiant)
Subscribed and swom to before me. a __Notary Public in and for the State and
il
county above named. ths 2¢ day of florcy 19.92
My ;
Principat Place of I?;:Tsingf:s n
= CITY ANDCQU
,  Umpressioq SAN FRANCISCO (Signature of officer to adffmister caths)
! My Cornmission Expires Jan. 15, 1994
! N P Foy eyt —F e ENTAL OATH
i (By the president or other chuef officer of the respondent)
State of California
County of San Francisco
D. M. Mohan makes oath and says that he is Eresident and Director
(lasert name of the here the official utle of the affiant)

}ﬂjm) . (Insere
Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With
of ouls Southwestern Railway Company

(Insert here the exact legal utle or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
dunng the period of ime from and including

Japuary 1, 19.91 madim!udingMbﬂJ.l.;_.wW‘/

(Signamre of aifians)
Subscnibed and sworn (o before me, a __Notary Public in and for the State and

T T
NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA

Principal Place of Business in
CITY AND.COUNTY OF

SAN FRANCISCO
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
—
Answer
Date of letter
Office addressed Subject Answer File num-
or teiegram Date of letter ber of
letter or
Name Tide Month |Day| Year Page Month |Day | Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
on Page :;e_l_& Officer sending letter or weiegram Commussion
g file number
Month {Day{ Year Month {Day| Year Name Title Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page No. Page No.
Accumuiated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others - 38 Electric and other 78
Improvements to 38 Consumputon of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 8s
Accruais-Railway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of taxes. 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid 88
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were laid 87
Balance sheet 5-9 Misceilaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capial stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification - 78-83 Motorcar car miles 9%
Changes in financial position -2 Motor rail cars owned or leased - 9
Company service equipment ” Net income 17
Compensaung balances and short-term borrowing Oath 98
arrangements- 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Contingent assets and liabilities 8 Statistics (See Statistics)
Crosstuies (see Ties) Onrdinary income 16
Debt hoidings M Private line cars loaded — 9s
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others M Laid in replacement 88
improvements o 32.33 Charges to operating expenses 43
To others 40 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ——e—eeee———er 89
Owned and used 34 Miles of new track in which rails were laid —~e—eeceeceeee 83
Electnc locomotive equipment at close of year 68 Weight of 39
Equipment—ciassified 78-83 Railway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company service 79 Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floating 82-83 Resuits of Operations 16-17
Freigit-train cars 80-81 Retained income usappropriated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82.33 Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 65
Passenger.train cars 7719 Revenues
Inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—Investment in 32-33
From others 34 Improvements to leased property 32-33
Improvements 1o 37 Reserve 38
Reserve 18 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates ~—e———e—— 40
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve. 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates :;
- depreciation base rates 3% Reserve
Eq;:'::f:l Omned 35 Used-Depreciation base and rates i;
Expenses—raiiway operatin 45-53 Reserve
E:m'aoniinaryilet:lslm'l : 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year -—e—eee—eeeemme— 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Tervitories s
Financial position—Changes in 21-2 Securitics (sce Investments) .
Floating equipment £2-33 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating o
Freight cars loaded 9% balances and 7
Freight-train cars g0-81 | Sinking funds —— A nz
Freight car-miles 94 Source and appllcauon of working capi P
" bscheduie
Fuel consumed diesel 9 Specialized service sub: an
Cost 91 Statement of dnnsa in financial POSItion -esee—ceee—cccmcnme -
(see Debt hoidings) Stock outstanding 20
Funded debt (see gs during year 20
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Changes A \ders 3
Identity of respondent 2 Number of security ho 34
Items in selected income and retamed earnings accounts — 65 Total voting power 3
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies - 30 Value per share 3
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 Voting rights
Rail : ; Supporting schedule—Road 56-57
'way property used in transportation ServiCeeeeessesee  42-43 N ics and 66
Road and equipment 32-33 Sureryships—Guarantics pos
Changes during year 32-33 Ties laid in replacement - - ot
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and
vear 3233 Tracks operated at close of year "



file:///ltightof

L AN

> ® O oW

g U U U U U U U U OO O OO OO0

Road Initiats: SPT Year 1991 101

INDEX - Continued

Page No. Page No.
Miles of, at close of year 78 Ton-miles of freight 97
Track and traffic conditions 8s TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and contaners
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unicaded 97
Train miles 94 Voting powers and elections 3
Tons of freight n Weight of rail 90
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line {tem B:f.i;:;:s E;‘eda:r
No.
° @ (b) (@)
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity
1 Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operaung Income for
Reporting Entity (335,276)
2 Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion N/A -
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions o 164,720
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status
(net of income taxes) 214,983
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 44,427
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity
6 Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation
Service 4,724,112 4,725,238
Less: Interest During Construction 6,784 6,779
Other Elements of [nvestment (if debit balance) - -
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates - -
10 Working Capital Allowance 73,258 54,796
11 Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes
(Lines 6 through 10) 4,790,586 (4,773,255
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 1,044,502 (1,039,256
13 | Net Investment Base (Line {1 - 12) 3,746,084 9,733,999

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-reiated affiliated companies which are being reported in this
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for cach company.

Name of Affiliate

Nature of Business

Southern Pacific Transportation Co.
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co.
The Denver and Rio Grande Western
Railroad Co.

Northwestern Pacific Railroad Co.
Pacific Fruit Express Co.

SPCSL Corporation "
Visalia Electric Railroad Co.

*# This filing is made pursuant to

Railroad

the reporting requirements of

Ex Parte No. 393 (Sub No. 2) and includes data from the above

entities which are under common

control on a combined basis

from their respective Form R-1 feports or comparable data.
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SCHEDULE 250 - PART B
Determination of Nonrail Taxes

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are pot rail-related, the amount
to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 3.

DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all
affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads
in this part. This represents the total combined /consolidated amounts for all ftems listed below
for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained 16,469

in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity....cccecveccenns

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all (2,557)
railroads 1N the FePOrting BNEity...uue.esserseseesessessanesseescasessassserassnssssasessassscnssssssassss 2

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate fs 80% or more controlled by the parent

railroad, then deduct 100X of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80X controlled 150
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80X of the affiliate's dividend)...ccececveccecscscncassacscsnannnnnnss
= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A¥ in item (3) below........ 18,876

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity
Combined/Consol idated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on (335,276)

Schedule 250, Line 1........ teesacsesesssesensanesecasancatanasaascasarasesssenessrssensssantastsarenanases

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary 5,311
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred TaXeS...ccceeccecacassssscssasssassascscscassesnssenansnnessm

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in

Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity.......

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on 1
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity..ccccecececcccccees

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, 99,710
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity....c.ecuu.. teasssasssassanssatasscssosentcsasnnnne

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI
(Schedule 250, Line 1)..cecceecaccccnsornonccnrscnscanasnsnnnans

. . . . . . (429,674)
= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "8" in Item (3) below.... . . om———————

Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: (2,276.3"/,,)

NB/A . iiiiireceetcnaennan e

Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the .
Nonrailroad-related tax ratio...... —Z-M

Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:
The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued

on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 164,720
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the rePOrting ENtitY..ccceeeeeceecseessessesacccnnsossnsaacscasecsenss,mmmmmm——bem—
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PART 1]-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIAVED RAILROADS)
6)

This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the
total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total

taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated

Lo 11 == ——

PART IIl1 - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES

7 This is determined as follows:

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 abve)....M—
+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 8DOVE)...cceeccaccncaccncscersnasnnnes

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3)...M



